Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 7/28/2022 3:19:52 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: URGENT: Humanitarian Parole Request- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

10-4

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 7:35 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i{@CBP.DHS.GOV: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;
i (b)(6), (b)7NC) @cbp.dhs.gov>! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>imsmml

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {@cbp.dhs.gov>})6). 0X7e) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: Fwd: URGENT: Humanitarian Parole Requesti (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

FY1 all-

This individual is slated to arrive on the 3rd and is approved humanitarian parole if no derogatory info is found. *if derog
info is found, please let me know so further determination can be made.

{ (b)(7)(E) EArizona.Area Ports
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @chp.dhs.gov>
Date: July 28, 2022 at 7:24:55 AM MST
To:! (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) i@chp.dhs.gov>
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.pov>)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ebp.dhs.zovs,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@ ehn.dhs,gou> ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@ebp.dhs.zov>
Subject: Re: URGENT: Humanitarian Parole Request-i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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I am out of pocket but this should not be a problem unless there are underlying issues.
address.

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 28, 2022, at 7:22 AM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ebp.dhs.gows>
wrote:

Shouldn’t be a problem.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 28,2022, at 7:21 AM,____(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ chey.dhs.zov> wrote:

Good Morning!
Please see the below request from Ms. Sinema’s office. Can the
port support this request?

Please advise soonest-

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Supervisory Border Security Program Manager
Tucson Field Office

Tacson. AZ._85705
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)( )CELL

JFax:1__(0)(8), (b)D(C) _}
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov

From: ___ (b)(6) __ i(Sinema)i____ (b)6) @sinema. senate. gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 5:09 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ CRP.DHS. Eov>
_Subject: URGENT: Humanitarian Parole Request-i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
i __(b)6), (b)(7)(C) i

CAUTHGN: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or
open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. If you feel this
is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button
option.

| am reaching out on behalf ot (b)(6), (bY7)C)
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cousin} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifuneral services scheduled for
August 5, 2022 and August 6, 2022. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwas
very close to her cousini  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand was his wife’s caregiver
for many years in Jalisco, Mexico. If Humanitarian Parole is granted,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwould like to travel to Arizona on August 3,

/2022 through the (b)(7)(E) | Port of Entry. She is planning to stay with
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) __idaughter at_____(b)(6), (b)7)C) ]

L __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___tan be reached ati(®)e), L)X7(O)}

Attached you will find a photo ID for: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) fand a
letter from Catholic Cemeteries and Funeral Homes with details for the
funeral services.

Please let me know if additional information is needed.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

. (b)e)
3333 East Camelback Road, Suite 200
Phoenix, AZ 85018
Sinema. Senate.Gov
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 7/21/2022 3:18:08 AM

To:

b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E
Subject: Re:g (b)(6), (bX7)(C) iHumanitarian Parole request

Thank you!

...................................

On Jul 20, 2022, at 7:52 PM,E (b)(6), (b}7)(C) !@cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

FYI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iarrived at the POE today at approximately 1856 hours requesting the
humanitarian parole as her mother’s medical condition had worsen. No further derogatory

e S
.................

you have any questions, please let me know.

Vir

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBF Officer /' Passenger Operations
Peer Support Member

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tichp.dhs.gov

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 4:42 PM

|T0§ (b)(6), (b)(7)C) _ @cbp.dhs.gov>! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), ()(7)(C) _i@cbp.dhs.gov>j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>

Cci (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) CBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Fwd:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Humanitarian Parole request

CBP FOIA 001002



This parole is approved if no further derogatory info is found at time of applied entry.

Begin forwarded message:

From:E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E(@ib s, dhs. gov>

Date: July 20, 2022 at 3:55:36 PM MST

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@ebp dhsgov>

Subject: FW:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Humanitarian Parole request

FYL...

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eichp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 3:53 PM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @iebo dhs.govs

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bebp.dhs.govs_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHumanitarian Parole request

Good afternoon all,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | has a removal back in 1998, but was considered low risk
at the time of the last humanitarian parole.
She may come in tomorrow requesting another humanitarian parole to visit her

tomorrow, however, he is not asking for any special treatment and will understand
any decision that is made regarding this request.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer / Administration & Training Department
Professicnal Service Manager (PSM)

Smartbhone (b)(6), (B)YT)C).
Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) 7 cbp. dhs.gov

and contams-!:ﬁ%‘

: B TS . ; . tis provided for intelligence purposes
Only Unauthonzed use or dlsc!osure of the information contained in this report may resuit
in disciplinary action, termination of employment and prosecution. You are responsible for
the security and privacy protection of this information. Recipients are authorized to
disseminate this report to appropriate CBF/ICE officers on a need to know basis. This

information may not be released without pricr approval from the originator to any other
perscn, office, or agency.
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)

Sent: 3/23/2022 10:38:24 PM

To:

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Humanitarian Parole

10-4, sir.
we will take care of the request.

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Jatch Commander
P (b)TE) L Port of Entry

(b)(7)(E)

T (b)e), ()(MC)_ 1@cbp.dhs.gov
OFC: i (MN)@XUW)@NDE) !
cell:--.Lixe, _(blGl!C)JbJ‘U)(E) i

————— original Message-----

From: i (b)(6), (b)T)C) {@CBP.DHS . GOV>

sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 3:36 PM

To:! (0)(8), (b)(1)(C) i@CBP . DHS . GOV> (b)(6), (b)7)C)
: (b)(8), (L)T)C) @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Humanitarian Parole

Good afternoon days-
Apparently we turned away a humanitarian parole today-
The PD has approved the request from the info below-

Please ensure we don’t turn them away

Patient

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(dob) Here is the info on the 3Juvenile Mother

(b)(6),.(b)7)(C)

Grandma

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
This child is 11 or 12 years old

Lo {)®), (PUTHC)__i .
Assistant Port Director
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Attachments: | (©X9) (b)(7)(c)  DOC1.pdfi (b)(6), (b)7NC)ID. png; (b)), B)7NC) LPASS, Jpeg,l(b)(s) (b)(7)(c)a VAC.j Jpeg, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EMP.VER.jpeg

All,
Please see the request below —

If there is no derogatory information found on these applicants, they have been approved for
humanitarian parole for one week.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 12:01 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Fwd:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Get Qutlook for i

From: (b)(6) Qf’ mailhouse.gow>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:46:26 AM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BCBP.DHS GOV>
Subject:} (b)(6),.(b)(7)(C) '

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

...........................

I hope you are doing well. Our office was contacted by the family of (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  regarding a
request. Please allow me to outline the matter below.

' has many medlcal compllcatlons She and her husband will be at the POE tomorrow Thursday, May 6™ at 9
am for you to review the documentation she will be presenting for your assessment.

Congressman Grijalva respectfully requests you please Iook into this matter within all parameters of the
law. Should you have any questions please contact me at: (b)(6) ‘or via email at

(b)(6) wmall house.goy. Thank you in advance for your time and consideration to this matter.

Hespeotiully,
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(b)(6) | Congressional District Aide

Rep. Rail M. Grijalva (AL-03)

For CORONAVIRUS RESOURCES visit:
https://grijalva.house.gov/coronavirus-information/
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 2/8/2023 7:15:42 PM

To: T{b)}7)E) ; Port Management (b)T)E)
: (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: [Reminder] U4U/ATA Notification Guidance

FYSA on processing U4U/ATA

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | @CBP.DHS.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 9:57 AM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@CBP.DHS.GOV> (b)(6), (bY7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>!_ (b j(éj_'g_ﬁ'[('f)'(b_)“i
_ (b)(8). (b){7)(C)_\@CBP.DHS.GOV>; il @CBP.DHS.govs__ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6).. (BAT)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {®CBP.DHS.GOV>{ i@
COMMAND STAFF ! (b)(7)(E) i@cbp.dhs. gov> (b)(8), (BUT)C) i@cbp.dhs. gov>;
! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>; ()8), ti7©)!
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @ CBP.DHS.GOV>;! (b)(6), (bX7)C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __@CBP.DHS.GOV>;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>
Cc! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: FW: [Reminder] U4U/ATA Notification Guidance

Good Morning!

Although I don’t expect the land border ports in AZ to see many of these, BUT if we do, please ensure we are
processing and paroling according to policy. Should we run across one that we wind up processing differently,
we need to make notifications per the below.

Thank You,

r.m._.---._.-l\ _______

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Supervisory Border Security Program Manager
Tucson Field Office

i(b)(e) (b)(7)(C) (v,cbp.dhs.gov
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Shine a Light

Suichie Provpntion arud Avsareness

Bationat ?&z&imﬁ@ Prawnntion Lifsline

WARNING: This electronic communication, along with any attachments, may be considered FOR-OFFHEHATE

—OSE-ONEY AWV ENFORCEMENT-SENSITHE-1-OUOG/ELES): It contains information that may be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security Policy (DHS)
policy relating tomp=erd=t=i=is formation when applicable. If you are not an intended, designated addressee of
the electronic communication or a CBP official with a “need-to-know,” you are prohibited from reviewing,
using, copying, releasing, retransmitting, disseminating, disclosing, or otherwise sharing the communication or
its attachments within or outside CBP without prior, written approval from this office. If vou received this
electronic communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy any copies or
printouts of the communication and its attachments.

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 9:01 AM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) U CRP.DHS pov>

Subject: FW: [Reminder] U4U/ATA Notification Guidance
Hola,
your area of expertise.

Thank you,

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
SPM - Operations Support
Tucson Field Office

From! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) B ebp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 3:40 PM _
To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS (b)(7)(E) {Echp.dhs.gov>

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :wabp.dhﬁ,gc}vﬁ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EBCRP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: [Reminder] U4U/ATA Notification Guidance

Good evening,

In December 2022, guidance was issued regarding notification requirements whenever an individual with an
approved travel authorization under Uniting for Ukraine (U4U) is processed for any disposition other than
Ukrainian Humanitarian Parole (UHP) or an approved travel authorization under the DHS established parole
process for Venezuela is processed for any disposition other than Venezuelan Humanitarian Parole (VHP) at a
Port of Entry (POE).
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On January 5, 2023, DHS announced parole processes similar to that established for Venezuela for nationals of
Cuba, Haiti, and Nicaragua. These processes are collectively referred to as the parole processes for Cuba, Haiti,
Nicaragua, and Venezuela (CHNV) or the Advance Travel Authorization (ATA) processes.

The same notification requirements previously established for U4U and the parole process for Venezuelans are
now required whenever an individual with an approved travel authorization under the DHS established parole
process for Cuba is processed for any disposition other than Cuban Humanitarian Parole (CHP), an individual
with an approved travel authorization under the DHS established parole process for Haiti is processed for any
disposition other than Haitian Humanitarian Parole (HHP), or an individual with an approved travel
authorization under the DHS established parole process for Nicaragua is processed for any disposition other
than Nicaraguan Humanitarian Parole (NHP) at a POE. Please advise locations within your area of
responsibility regarding this need for notification and ensure that such notifications are made to Field Liaison at

(bY7)E)  recbn.dhs.zov, SEAL atemeizchp.dhs.gov, and EPD at (b)(7)E) iwcbp.dhs.gov.

Additional information about these processes can be found at hitps://www. uscis.gov/ukraine and
https:/www.useis.gov/CHNY. Specific process eligibility requirements are contained in the Federal Register
Notices publicly posted for each process at hitps://www federalregister. gov/.

| (bY7)(E) : wdmd 18,80V,

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Deputy Executive Director, Operations
Office of Field Operations
U S. Customs and Border Protection
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Message

(b)), (B)T)(C)

Sent: 10/29/2021 6:40:06 PM
To: : (b)(6) @jfssd.org];me aeu i (b)(7)E)
(b)(7)(E) ;
cc: (b)(6), (b)7)C), (bUT7)E) _ .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i _(b)e) :
i (b)(6) @jfssd.org]} (b)(8) @jfssd.org]: (b)(6) @jfssd.org]
Subject: RE: URGENT HUMANITARIAN PAROLE REQUEST fol {6)(6). (B)(7)(C) {(DOB ()6), BXN(C) } (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fe)e), i) i{ DOB: (b)6), (bU7HC) ), et al.
Good Morning,
We have reviewed the request and materials submitted on behalf oi (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) :and; (b)), (bXTNC) § ‘

ban Dlego F leld Office
Office: (B)(B), ()7)(C)

Cell:

From: (b)(6) i@ijfssd.org>

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 9:31 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>ume] aeu q'(l;')'('%')'('é')"@cbp dhs. gov>

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>i B

| (b)(6) i@ijfssd.org>; (b)(6) @jfssd.org>

Subject: RE: URGENT HUMANITARlAN PAROLE REQUEST fori (b)(6}), (b)(7TXC) {DOB: (b)(G) {(b)(7)C) )‘ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | |

-(b)(e) (b)mw)-(DOB i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)) etal.
Importance: High

CAUTIGN: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender, If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {DOB; (b)(6), (bXT)C) ) B)6), (b)7)C) {DOB: i (b)(6), (B)(7(C)), and their |mmed|ate family
members.

This case is particularly urgent because the family will likely suffer great bodily harm and even death if they are denied
access to seek asylum in the United States. All members of this family are Mexican nationals who are actively being
persecuted in Mexico. On September 2, 2021, after years of ongoing persecution, members of the Jalisco New
Generation Cartel violently murdered: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__imother; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! The cartel
members claimed responsibility by sending the family a graphic video recording of the murder. This video evidence is
available for your review upon request.

members are in danger of suffermg great bodily harm or even death by the Jallsco New Generatlon Cartel members
who are actively searching for them. This family is not safe in Mexico.
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We respectfully urge that our requests for humanitarian parole be granted so this family can seek protection in the
United States.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Regards,

(b)(6) i immigration Advocate

immﬁgrant Legal Rights Program — Cross-Border Legal Services Project
Jew;sh Famr!z Service of San Diego

H Main Office! (b)(8) H Fax:! (b)(6) !
' (b)(6) ® a‘esm org | www.ilssd.org
JOAN & IRWIN JACOBS CAMPUS, Turk Family Center, 8804 Balboa Ave., San Diego, CA 92123

This email and all altachments to it are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain confidential and/or proprietary information of Jewish
Family Service of San Diego. Any unauthorized use, disciosure or distribution of this email and its aftachments is prohibited. if you are not the intended
recipient, please let us know by reply email and then erase and destroy all electronic or other copies of this message.

of ﬁammg Charity Navigator's Highest 4-Star Ratmg

Only 1% of nonprofits netionwide can make this daim,

From{___ (b)(6) |
Sent Wednesday, October 27, 2021 4:55 PM

To:i i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -f@{,B P OHS, G(}V -x_»_u_v_@_-aeu { (b)Y7)E) @pr dhs.zov> e
(b)(6) wifssel.org>; (b)(6) wifssdhorg>l  (b)(6)

Subject URGENT HUMANITARIAN PAROLE REQUEST for 6] BITE] {DOBYb)®), BI7AC) ), (b)(6), BITIC) |

Dear Dlrectof “”‘6”*’)(7’“’

Siblings | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) (e, o) andi (D)(6), (BYTHC) i (®)e),®IMC)}) are secking

asylum in the United States together with their immediate family members. This extended family is comprised
of Mexican nationals whose lives are in imminent danger. They are targeted victims of persecution by two
opposing organized criminal groups from Michoacan, Mexico — the Correa Cartel and the Jalisco New
Generation Cartel (CING). While the family has repeatedly reported extortion and threats from these groups
over the years, the Mexican police have failed to protect them. Several years of persecution culminated just a
few weeks ago when on September 2, 2021, members of the (CING) cartel acted on their Vlolent threats by
brutally murdering: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .mother,, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwas kidnapped and was fatally shot in the head by CING cartel members, see
death certificate attached. Since the murder of. __ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ! threats against the entire family have
escalated.
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This family has suffered extreme persecution in Mexico and they currently face imminent danger in
Mexico. The power of the cartels in Mexico is pervasive throughout the entire country. The cartels work in
conjunction with corrupt Mexican government officials to achieve violent control. Therefore, relocation within
Mexico is not possible. The Mexican government is clearly not willing or able to protect this family from
further harm. Research shows how the complicity of the Mexican government with organized crime leads to
innocent civilians, like this family, suffering persecution without possibility for just recourse within Mexico.
This family has no choice but to seek international protection from persecution.

Seeking asylum is a human right recognized in both U.S. and international law (1951 Refugee Convention, Article 14
Universal Declaration of Human Rights). According to section 212(d){5){A) of the Immigration and Nationality Act, the
Department of Homeland Security has authority to grant parole for urgent humanitarian reasons or significant public
benefit. Because every member of this family is a Mexican National who is actively facing persecution in Mexico and
because humanitarian parole is their only way to seek asylum in the United Sates at this time, to deny this family
humanitarian parole would be to violate the principle of non-refoulement codified in both United States and
international law.

Please see attached for two full parole requests which include the legal basis for these requests as well as supporting
documentary evidence for our pro bono asylum-seeking clients:

"~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); Thank you for your time and attention to this urgent case.

_________________________

Regards,

(b)(6) i Himimigration Advocate
Immigrant Legal Rights Program — Cross-Border Legal Services Project
Jewish Family Service of San Diego
Direct Office: (b)(6) HMain Office:i  (b)(6)  {Faxi . O ___

! (b)(6) ¥difssd.org | waawiissd.org
JOAN & IRWIN JACOBS CAMPUS, Turk Family Center, 8804 Balboa Ave., San Diego, CA 92123

This email and all attachments to it are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain confidential and/or proprietary information of Jewish
Family Service of San Diego. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution of this emall and its aftachments is prohibited. if you are not the intended
recipient, please lot us Know by reply email and then erase and destroy all electronic or other copies of this message.

of Earning Charity Navigator's Highest 4-5%ar Rating |

Only 1% of nonprofits nationwide can maks this claim,
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Message

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 11/6/2021 3:02:10 AM

To: (b)(8) @alotrolado.org; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C), (b)T)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i (B)T(E)i laeu

(b)(7)(E)

. _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)_!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CC:
______________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) b1
(h)6) @alatrolada.orel! (b)(8), (UTUC) (OMTME) o)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)T)E)
Subject: RE: Humanitarian Parole/T42 Exemption Request (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Good evening,

We have reviewed the request and materials submitted on behalf of the (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | After
reviewing the facts and materials submitted, we have determined that, based on the totality of the

circumstances, the request for humanitarian parole is denied.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Section Chief
Admissibility Enforcement Unit
Customs & Border Protection

.__(B)?(E) ! Port of Entry
i (b)), (bBX7)C) iBchp.dhs.cov

From: (b)(6) t@alotrolado.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 10:28 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ {@CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6), (PX7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>;
wost aeu 1 (b)(7)(E) (@cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) @DCBP.DHS.GOV>;L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L. (0)(6), (b)T)(C).. . @cbp.dhs.gov>

! (b)(6) Dhq.dhs.gov>! (b)(6) \@alotrolado.org>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole/T42 Exemption Request 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Good morning,

{AUTION: This emall originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.
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I am writing to follow up on this request. Please let me know if further information is needed.

Best regards,

Supervising Attorney, Border Rights Project | Al Otro Lado
_Pronouns: She/ Her/ Ella

i (b)(6) ‘@alotrolado.org
www.alotrolado.org

We acknowledge that the land on which we work is the traditional territory of the Tongva and Chumash
(Los Angeles+Maywood) and the Kumeyaay (San Diego+Tijuana).

Please click herg to help support Al Otro Lado

This email contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) named above. This email does not constitute legal advice. If you are not the intended recipient
of this e-mail, or an authorized agent employee responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you
received this e-mail in error, please notify us by reply email. Thank you for your cooperation.

Este correo electronico contiene informacion PRIVILEGIADA y CONFIDENCIAL destinada unicamente para el
uso del destinatario(s) nombrado anteriormente. Este correo no es consejo legal. Si usted no es el destinatario
original de este e-mail, o un empleado agente autorizado responsable de entregar este mensaje a su
destinatario, se le notifica que cualquier diseminacion o duplicacion de este correo electronico es
estrictamente prohibido. Si ha recibido este correo electronico por error, por favor notifique por correo
electronico de respuesta. Gracias por su cooperacion

OnThu, Oct 7, 2021 at 1:38 PME (b)(6) @alotrolado.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,
I am writing to follow up on this case. Please let me know if there is additional information that you need.

Thank you,

{ (b)(6)@alotrolado.or

www.alotrolado.org

We acknowledge that the land on which we work is the traditional territory of the Tongva and
Chumash (Los Angeles+Maywood) and the Kumeyaay (San Diego+Tijuana).
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Please click here to help support Al Otro Lado

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

Este correo electronico contiene informaciéon PRIVILEGIADA y CONFIDENCIAL destinada Unicamente para
el uso del destinatario(s) nombrado anteriormente. Este correo no es consejo legal. Si usted no es el
destinatario original de este e-mail, o un empleado agente autorizado responsable de entregar este mensaje
a su destinatario, se le notifica que cualquier diseminacion o duplicacion de este correo electronico es
estrictamente prohibido. Si ha recibido este correo electrénico por error, por favor notifique por correo
electronico de respuesta. Gracias por su cooperacion

On Tue, Sep 28, 2021 at 5:46 PME (b)(s) @alotrolado.org> wrote:

- Good afternoon,

| am writing to request humanitarian parole or an exemption to Title 42 on behalf ofi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

and her partner (b)(8), (L)T)C). inie.omie)! is a 36-year-old transgender Honduran woman who fled to
Mexico with her partneri (b)(6), (b}7}(C) iafter receiving death threats. The New York Times reported that:

Transgender women in Honduras say they are constantly harassed, beaten and even killed, and that the
violence is often perpetrated by law enforcement. "They call it social cleansing," said Claudia Spellmant, a
transgender activist who fled the country in 2013 after repeated attacks, and now lives in New York. "They
don’t want trans people on the street.” (article included in attached documentation)

As members of the LGBTQ community,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !are also extremely vulnerable to violence and discrimination
in Mexico. They have already been targeted and assaulted on this basis. A report published by the Transgender Law
~ Center stated:

Despite the legal changes for same-sex couples in recent years, transgender women in Mexico still face
pervasive persecution based on their gender identity and expression. Indeed, violence against LGBT people has
actually increased, with transgender women bearing the brunt of this escalation. Changes in the laws have
made the LGBT communities more visible to the public and more vulnerable to homophobic and transphobic
violence. Increased visibility has actually increased public misperceptions and false stereotypes about the gay
and transgender communities. This has produced fears about these communities, such as that being gay or
transgender is “contagious” or that all transgender individuals are HIV positive. These fears have in turn led to
hate crimes and murders of LGBT people, particularly transgender women. (Report included in attached
documentation).

i H 1 . I 1.
¢ Further;®o.eme; yrgently needs medical care..me.mncireceived: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iin

Guatem;l-;-f.;;; been hospitalized twice§ ................ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
¥ (B)(6): (B)TNC) i (b)(6) of Refugee Health Alliance wrote:
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I am writing on behalf of (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand her need for proper medical and surgical care. It is my

evidence based, medical opinion that me.mmic requires the attention of: {b){6), (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Currently the patient is residing in Tijuana awaiting

to present their asylum claim. It is my medical opinion that given the current state of healthcare
provision in Tijuana, the barriers to obtaining quality medical care, especially in the context of the
covid-19 pandemic, and the complexity of the patient’s medical condition, that currently the patient
does not have access to the medical care needed to adequately address the risk of poor health
outcomes including (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (letter included in attached documentation)

If you need additional information, please feel free to contact me ati (b)(6)

Best regards,

- Supervising Attorney, Border Rights Project | Al Otro Lado
. Pronouns: She/ Her/ Ella

- www.alotrolado.org

We acknowledge that the land on which we work is the traditional territory of the Tongva and
Chumash (Los Angeles+lMaywood) and the Kumeyaay (San Diego+Tijuana).

Please click here to help support Al Otro Lado

. This email contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the

. addressee(s) named above. This email does not constitute legal advice. If you are not the intended recipient
~ of this e-mail, or an authorized agent employee responsible for delivering this message to the intended

~ recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you

- received this e-mail in error, please notify us by reply email. Thank you for your cooperation.

. Este correo electrénico contiene informacion PRIVILEGIADA y CONFIDENCIAL destinada Unicamente para
- el uso del destinatario(s) nombrado anteriormente. Este correo no es consejo legal. Si usted no es el

~ destinatario original de este e-mail, o un empleado agente autorizado responsable de entregar este mensaje
- a su destinatario, se le notifica que cualquier diseminacién o duplicacion de este correo electrénico es

. estrictamente prohibido. Si ha recibido este correo electronico por error, por favor notifique por correo

- electrénico de respuesta. Gracias por su cooperacion
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Message

From:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Sent: 11/17/2021 8:03:20 PM
To: (b)(6) i@transgenderlawcenter.orgl;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b}(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (B)7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i __(b)8)
__(R_)_(‘t_;_)_é@transgenderlawcenter.org]

Subject: RE: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man with (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_C.u:gg_g:_l'_a_fternoon

iw.om0 or | will follow up soonest.

Best

From:i (b)(6) i@transgenderlawcenter.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 2:54 PM
_To:é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp. dhs gov> (b)(6), (b)7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’d)cbp dhs.gov>; (b)(6) @transgenderlawcenter.org>
Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man withi (b)(6), (bYT)(C) j

Thank you so much!

Attached is the orlglnal parole request and G28.

Best Regards,

(b)(6) i{he //f him /{ é1)
panaging Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Butterflies Coolition // Tronsgender Low Center
Alive, Thriving. Fighting.
P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

From:é (b)(6), (b)}(7)}(C) b, dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at 11:50 AM

To:i (b)(6) Etransgenderiawcenter.org> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ecbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man withi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Good morning.._(b)(6)_ i

I am including my colleagues who will check on this from the CBP side. Ladies, is there any additional information that
may be needed in order to track, DOB? We will keep you update.

Name ; (b)(G), (b)(™)(C)
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Nationality: Jamaican

Thank you!
(o0, w10

From: (b)(6) i@transgenderlaweenter.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 2:25 PM

To:! (B)(E): (BITI(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>jeneiaeu { (B)TIEND chp.dhs. gaw (b)(6), (B)T)(C)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) B CRP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6) i(she/her)i (b)(6) B hdhs gov> (b)(6)

(b)(6) Bhe.dhs.gov>) (b)(6) Bha.dhs.gov>; (b)6) |

(b)(6) 2 transgenderiawcenter.org>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L;:cbp.dhs.gcw;i '''''''''' (b)(6)  lha.dhs.gov;
ﬁ (b)(6) Bho.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request {(Jamaican Gay Man withE (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) .

Hello, good morning,

The only information | have been given in over a week is that his A number was _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | and he was to be
transferred to ICE EOIR for processing.

I'm again requesting that this individual has a strong underlying case, poses no security threat, and has serious medical
issues. He has a sponsor and is represented, and for these reasons we are asking for him to be released.

(b)(6) H{he // him // &)
Managing Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Butterfiies Coalition /¢ Transgender Laow Center
Alive, Theiving. Fighting.
P.0O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

i 1
i (b)) mtransgenderiawcenter.org

From: (b)(6) Atransgenderiawcenier.org>
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 at 9:38 AM
To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @ehp,.dhs.gov>ivel aed (b)(7)(E) @chp.dhs.gov>t (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IECBP.DHS.GOV> (b)(6) i(she/her] _""(b)N6) @ ha.dhs.gov>,l (b)(6)
(b)(6) (@ ha.dhs.gov>, | (b)) g, dhs, ’(:sv>._'_-_'_-_'___KE_)'__(E_;:}:__:-_:

(b)(G)E@tmm enderlawcenter.or > (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & chp.dhs.zovi (b)(6), (B)7)NC) i@chn. dhs.zov>,
(b)(6) “ho dhs.zo (b)(6) hgdhs.gov>, T TbE) oD hs dhs.gov
(b}(6)  Bha.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man withg (b)(6), (b7)NC) a

Good morning,

I’m writing to inquire about the custody status and whereabouts of (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, a gay man from
Jamaican with (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icrossed last Tuesday 11/10/21, at 3pm with a grant of

humanitarian parole. On Thursday | was given an A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i and told he was being transferred to ICE ERO custody.
As of this morning he is not in ICE custody, nor will CBP release any information as to his whereabouts.
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underlying case, and has support and representation. | have been given no explanation as to why he is in detention.

| can be reached at ! (b)(6)

Best Regards,
(b)(6)

(b)(8) ithe // him // é1)

Managing Attorney and legal coordinator

Border Butterfiles Conlition // Transgender Low Center
Alive, Thriving. Fighting.

P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

From: (b)(6) @transgenderiawcenter.org>
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 at 9:26 AM
To: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i@ chp.dhs.zovslomeiaeu | (b)7)E) @cbp.dhs.zov>i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CHP.DHS.GOVSL (b)(6) (she/her) | (b)(6) i@ ha.dhs.gov>t (B)(6)
(b)(6) D ha.dhs.gov>)| (b)(6) ha.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man with! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good morning,

that we should still be expecting him. Thank you!

Best Regards,

L (b)) ]

(b)(6) ihe // him f/ él}
hManaging Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Butterflies Coulition /f Tronsgender Low Center
Allve. Thriving. Fighting.
P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

i (b)e) imtransgenderlawcenter.org

Fromii (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) ‘@cbp.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, November 5, 2021 at 11:25 PM

To: (b)(6) @iransgenderlawcenter. org>jome! aeu L OI7)E) MWDebn dhs sov>,  (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__{@CEP.DHS.GOV>,! (b)(6)  (she/her)i (b)(6) i@ ha.dhs.gov>l (b)(6)

; (b)(6) @ ha.dhs.gov>)) (b)(6) ha.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man withi (b)(6), (bB7)(C)
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| (b)(7)(E) POE (b)(7)(E) -on respective a531gned date and time, see below for schedule. Please

reply to confirm.

.Tuesdav, November 9, 2021 at 3:00 Phi,
(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

Section Chief

Admissibility Enforcement Unit
Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E) Port of Entry
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ @ chp.dhs.gov

From: (b)(6) @iransgenderiawcenter.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 12:07 PM

Tosenetaeu {BITIEL @ chp.dhs.gow>] (b)(6), (b}7)(C) CBE DHS. GOV (b)(6) i(she/her)
(b)(6) Dhedhs.gov>! (b)(6) ‘@ha.dhs.govs (b)(6)
(b)(6) ha.dhs.govs

Subject: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man withE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

Please see the attached humanitarian parole request for:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i a gay Jamaican man who is

currently quasi -homeless in Tijuana, Mexico. He has!

(b)(6), (bXTXC)

‘as documented in Exhibit A byi-

Best Regards,
(b)(6) 5

: (b)(8) the // him // é)

Managing Attorney and legal coordinator

Border Butterfiies Coalition // Trunsgender Law Center
Affve, Thriving. Fighting.

P 0. Box 70976 Qakland, CA 94612
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 11/16/2021 7:05:50 PM
To: (b)(6) @transgenderlawcenter.orgli (b)(6), (bXT)(C), (b)T)(E) i

______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), ()(7)(E) i
CC: fomei ael (b)(7)(E) i

; (b)(7)(E) t_(b)(6), (bXT7)C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Humanitarian Parole Request, {b)(8), (b}T)C)
Good Afternoon,
We have reviewed the request and materials submitted on behalf of (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | After

reviewing the facts and materials submitted, we have determined that, based on the totality of the
circumstances, the request for humanitarian parole is denied.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Diego Field Office
Office: " (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:

Fromi (b)(6) @transgenderlawcenter.org>

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 2:57 PM

To! (b)(6), (b){7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV> .

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ®CBP.DHS.GOV>; iisaeul B)i7iEL i@cbp.dhs.gov>;___(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)7)C) ___i@cbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (@CBP.DHS.GOV>;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV> (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

@CBP.DHS.GOV>! @CBP.DHS.GOV>;
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@cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(R)(E), (R)7)C) @cbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(6), (L)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6) i@hq.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

LAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

Hello,
I'm writing to follow up on this humanitarian parole request filed for the above listed individual.

Thank you for your attention to this request.

(b)(6)  (he // him // &)
Managing Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Butterfliies Coalition /f Transgender Low Center
Altve, Thriving. Fighting.
P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

Fromé (b)(6) @iransgenderlawcenter.org>

Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 at 3:37 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CQ?SHSHGQVE (b)(6), (b)(7)C) HEDCEP.DHS.GOV>

Cci (b)i6), (b)(7)(C) Eehp.dhs.govi  (b)(6), (B)7)C) ELEP.DHS. GOV bimE @ cbp.dhs.zov
(b)7)E) @ chn.dhs.govs (b)(6), (BNTNC) Eicho.dhs.gov (b)(6), (B)TNC) Echp.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i@CBP.DHS.GOVE (b)) BITIC] @ CRP.DHS.GOV> (b)(6), (B)7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov
@ebp.dhs.gov Debp.dhs.govi  (b)6), ()IYHC)  Debp.dhs.pov>,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ickp.dhs.goy < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>!  (b)(6), (b)TNC) _iEchp.dhs.gov
@chp.dhs.gov>l (b)6), (B)TNC)  Dchp.dhs.gov < b)), BINC). @cbp.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6), (bY7)(C)  Bcbp.dhs.gov | (0)(6).(B)7)(C) Behp.dhs gov>D Be) NG Webp.dhs.gov
Bebp.dhs.govs Wobp dhs.govi (b)(6), (b)7)C)  @chp.dhs.gov>,
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(0)(E), (b)7NC) dehp.dhs.gov < (B)(6), (BNTNC) &5 1, dhs.gov>l b)) @ha.dhs.gov
 (0)6)  ®ha.dhs.gov> .
Subject: Humanitarian Parole Request; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please find attached parole request for the above named individual.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

CBP FOIA 001023



(b)(6) he // him // 1)

Managing Attorney and legal coordinator

Border Butterflies Coolition /7 Tronsgender Low Center
Allve, Thriving. Fighting.

P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612
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Message

W@transgenderlawcenter.org]
Sent: 11/17/2021 7:54:13 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6) |

Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man with (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attachments: | ®)

Attached is the original parole request and G28.

Best Regards,

(b)(6) the /f him /7 &l
Managing Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Buttecfiies Coolition /¢ Tronsgender Low Center
Alive. Thriving. Fighting.
P.0O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

Froms: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@cbp.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at 11:50 AM

ITo:! (b)(6) @transgenderlawcenter.org>! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b7)C) @cbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Humanitarian Parole Request {Jamaican Gay Man withi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

I am including my colleagues who will check on this from the CBP side. Ladies, is there any additional information that
may be needed in order to track, DOB? We will keep you update.

Name: ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6) @transgenderlawcenter.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 2:25 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>iii aeu [BT)(E)@cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>: (b)(6) !Kshe/her)i (b)(6) i@hq.dhs.gov>:5 (b)(8)
" (0)(6) 1®hq.dhs.gov>; (bi6) @ha.dhs.govt  (BIE] |
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(b)(6),@tra nsgenderlawcenter.org> (b)(6), (b}7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>l | (b)e) i@hq.dhs.gov;
(b)(6) @hg.dhs.gov> .
Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man withi (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Hello, good morning,

The only information | have been given in over a week is that his A number wasi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | and he was to be
transferred to ICE EOIR for processing.

I'm again requesting that this individual has a strong underlying case, poses no security threat, and has serious medical
issues. He has a sponsor and is represented, and for these reasons we are asking for him to be released.

(b)(6) i{he // him /{ &)
Managing Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Butterfifes Coalition // Tronsgender Low Center
Alive. Theiving. Fighting.
P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

i (b)(6) iiransgenderlawcenter.org

From:i (b)(6) diransgenderlaweenter.ore>

Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 at 9:38 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b, dhs.zov> feneiaeu L (B)(7)E) @ chn.dhs.zov>i (b)(6), (B)(T)C) |

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @LBP.DHS.GOV>) (b)(6) i(she/her) (b)(6) @ ha.dhs.gov>! (b)(6)
(b)(6) @ ha.dhs.gov>! (b)(6) E@hq,dha,rﬁwi (b)(6)

(b)(6) i@ transzenderiawcenter.org>l (B)6), (ONNIC) @ echp.dhs.covi (b)(6), (BYT)C) i@chp.dhs.govs,

(b)(6) fhg.dhs.gov | (b)(6) hadhs.gov>]  (b)6) @ha.dhs.gov
(b)(6)  i®hu.dhs.gov>

oy

Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man withi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good morning,

I’'m writing to inquire about the custody status and whereabouts oﬁ (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i a gay man from
Jamaican withi (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) LI (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) icrossed last Tuesday 11/10/21, at 3pm with a grant of

underlying case, and has support and representation. | have been given no explanation as to why he is in detention.

| can be reached at! (b)(6)

_Best Regards,
(b)(6)
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(b)(6) the // him // &)
Managing Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Butterflies Coulition /f Tronsgender Low Center
Allve. Thriving. Fighting.
P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

e

(b)(6) ¥iransgenderlawcenter.org

From: (b)(6) @iransgenderiaweenter.org>

Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 at 9:26 AM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iEchp.dhs.gov> e aeu! (B)T)E) @cbp.dhs.gov>! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BCBP.OHS.GOV>, (B)(E) {(she/her); (b)(6) @ha.dhs.zovs (b)(6)
i (b)(6) i ha.dhs.gov>) (b)(6) i ha.dhs.sov>

Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man withi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good morning,

I wanted to check in oni (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; He crossed yesterday at 3pm, and he is still in CBP custody. | wanted to confirm

i
.......................... 4

that we should still be expecting him. Thank you!

Best Regards,

(b)(6) {he /7 him // é1)
Banaging Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Butterfiies Coulition // Trunsgender Low Center
Alive. Thriving. Fighting.
P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

i (b)(6) Btranszenderiewsenterorg

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ebp.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, November 5, 2021 at 11:25 PM

To:i (b)(6) firansgenderlawcenter.org>lmomiaeu | (B)7IE) Bebp.dhs, §0v>§ (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOVS, _(b)6) ((she/her)! (b)(6) _ i@ha.dhs.gov>i (b)) |
(b)(6) @ha.dhs.gov>! (b)(6) i@ha.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man with | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

reply to confirm.

Tuesday, November 9, 2021 at 3:00 PM.
SINGLE- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Respectfully,
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. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Section Chief
Admissibility Enforcement Unit
Customs & Border Protection

(b)(8), (bY7)C) i chn.dhs.gov

From:| (b)(6)

itransgenderiawcenter. ore>

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 12:07 PM

To:wmeiaeu! D)7NE) Bchp.dhs,gov>]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ECRP, DHS.GOY>! (b)(6) {she/her)

(b)(6) @ha.dhs gov> (b)(6) i

(b)(6) Bhe.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6) @ha.dhs.gov>

Subject: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man withi

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CAUTION: This email originated from

outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the

sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-

ooking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i a gay Jamaican man who is

Please see the attached humanitarian parole request for:
currently quasi-homeless in Tijuana, Mexico. He has

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

(b)(6) {he // him // &)
Banaging Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Butterfiies Coulition /f Tronsgender Low Center
Alive, Thriving. Fighting.
P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

i (b)(6) wtranspenderiawcenter.org
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Message

F :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 11/18/2021 5:50:34 PM

Subject: FW: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man with i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

FYI

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 12:35 PM

Toi (b)(6) i@transgenderlawcenter.org>; (b)(6) i(she/her)! (b)(6) i@hq dhs.gov>;
— (b)) @ha.dhs.gov>;| (b)(6) @hq.dhs.govi  (b)(6)_ |
(_p_)_g_t_i)_l@transgenderlawcenter org> (b)(8), (BX7)C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)) i i@hq.dhs.gov;
i (b)) i@hg.dhs.gov>

C¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ CBP.DHS.GOV>! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i@CBP.DHS.GOV>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov> _
Subject: RE: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man with (b)(6), (b7} C) )

Your client is now in the custody of ICE ERO. He was transported to the | (D)(7)(E) | Detention Center. Thank
you.

Sectlon Chlef
Admissibility Enforcement Unit
Customs and Border Prptection

(b)(7)E)
Fromi (b)(7)(E) iﬁ%ranspmderiawcanterarm
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 11:25 AM
T¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@ chp.dhs, gov>ione; aeu! (B)7)E) i chp.dhs.gov>i __(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  EBCRP.DHE.GOV> (b)(6) {(she/her): (b)(6) @ho.dhs.govy>! (b)(6)
(b)(6) i@ ha.dhs.gov>t (b)(6) wihg.dhs.govst (D)6) |
| (b)(6) i transgenderiawcenter,ore>! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Hich vdhsvgw% ........ ( b)(6) ......... {Bhg.dhs.soy;
i (b)(6) b cdhs zov>
Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man withi (b)(6), (b}(7}(C)

Hello, good morning,

Just re-upping this. (b)(6),(b)7)C) | is still not in ICE custody per the San Diego office, and ICE detainee locator. He presented

to___(b)XME)__iport of entry last Tuesday having been granted humanitarian parole.

The only information | have been given in over a week is that his A number was‘i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s and he was to be
transferred to ICE EQIR for processing.
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I’'m again requesting that this individual has a strong underlying case, poses no security threat, and has serious medical
issues. He has a sponsor and is represented, and for these reasons we are asking for him to be released.

(b)(6) {he // him f/ él)

Managing Attorney and legal coordinator

Border Butterflies Coulition // Tronsgender Low Center
Allve, Thriving, Fighting.

P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

| (b)(6) Wiransgenderlawcenter.org

From: (b)(6) Biransgenderlawcenter.org>

Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 at 9:38 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (@ cbp.dhs.gov>ine aed (b)(7)(E) i@ chp.dhs.gov>] (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CEP.DHS.GOV>, (b)(6) i (she/her! (b)(6) wthg.dhs.gov>i (b)(6) |
(b)(6) @Wha.dhs.gov>, ! (b)(6) @hadhs.gov>)  (b)6) |

| (b)(6) @transzenderiaweenter.ored (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ecbo.dhs.govi (b)(6), (bNT)C) Eichp.dhs.gov>,

Dha.dhs.gov! (b)(6) @hodhs.eov> " pyey Wha.dhs.gov
(b)(6) .= )6} ha.dhs.gov

Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man withi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3

Good morning,

I'm writing to inquire about the custody status and whereabouts of (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'a gay man from
Jamaican withi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (bY7)(C) icrossed last Tuesday 11/10/21, at 3pm with a grant of

underlying case, and has support and representation. | have been given no explanation as to why he is in detention.

| can be reached at: (b)(6)

Best Regards,

(b)(6)

(b)(6) i{he // him // é))

Banaging Attorney and legal coordinator

Border Butterfiies Coulition /f Transgender Low Center
Alive. Thriving. Fighting.

P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

i (b)(6) Biranszenderlawcenter.nrg

From:i (b)(6) Wtranseenderlaweenter.ore>
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 at 9:26 AM . !
To: (b)(6), (b)}7)(C) L@ chp.dhs.gov>luom aeu! (b)(7)(E) @ cbp.dhs.gov>, (P)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?@Cﬁaﬁ,%aﬁ{:}m.ﬁ _{b)(®) i (she/her)i (b)(6) i ha.dhs.zovsl (b)(6) |
o (b)(6) @ ha.dhs.govt (b)(6) @ ha,dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man with (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good morning,

| wanted to check in oni (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | He crossed yesterday at 3pm, and he is still in CBP custody. | wanted to confirm

that we should still be expecting him. Thank you!

(b)(6) {he f/ him f/ éD
Banaging Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Butterfiies Coalition /f Tronsgender Low Center
Alive, Thriving. Fighting.
P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (@cho.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, November 5, 2021 at 11:25 PM
To (b)), wiransgenderlawcenter.org>inne aeu | (B)(TNE) i@ chp.dhs.gov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOVS) (b)(6) {(she/her) (b)(6) ‘@ ha.dhs.gov>,_(b)(6)_:
i (b)(6) T ha,odhs.gov> ) (b)(6) Bho.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man with! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(7)(E); POE; (b)(7)(E) ion respective assigned date and time, see below for schedule. Please

reply to confirm.

Tuesday, November 9, 2021 at 3:00 PN,

SINGLE- (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Section Chief

Admissibility Enforcement Unit
Customs & Border Protection

........................................

From: (b)(8) @transgenderiawcenter. org>

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 12:07 PM
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Tofomeiaeu {(B)()E)@cbp.dhs gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BCBP.DHS.GOV>] (b)(6) i (she/her)
(b)(6) iWha.dhs.gov>i (b)(6) @ he.dhs.gows] i ;

(b)(6) @ha.dhs.gov>

Subject: Humanitarian Parole Request (Jamaican Gay Man with: (b)(6), (bX7)C)

LAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

Please see the attached humanitarian parole request fot

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ia gay Jamaican man who is

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i as documented in Exhibit A byieie!

| (b)e)

(b)(6) i{he // him // &l

Managing Attorney and legal coordinator

Border Butterfiies Coolition /7 Tronsgender Low Center
Alive. Thriving. Fighting.

P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

Firansgenderiaweenter.org
(b)(6) Hiransgenderiawcenter.org
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 12/2/2021 2:07:58 AM
To: § (b)(6) @transgenderlawcenter.orgls (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CC:

Subject: RE: Parole Request 4 (b)(6), {b)(7)(C), (b)7)}E) i

We have reviewed the request and materials submitted on behalf ofi_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i After reviewing the
facts and materials submitted, we have determined that, based on the totality of the circumstances, the request
for humanitarian parole is denied.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Section Chief, Admissibility Enforcement Unit
Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

From: (b)(6) @transgenderlawcenter.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 2:57 PM _ .
_Toinns aeu (BIMEL@cbp.dhs.gov>] (B&),(BNTNC) D cbp.dhs.gov>, (P)(6), (B)(7)C)

@ CBP.DHS.GOV>; DCBP.DHS.GOV>;

é(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i@cBP.DHS.GOV> (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§

@CBP.DHS.GOV>! @cbp.dhs.gov>} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ?@cbp.dhs.gov>;§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(8), (b)(T)C) DCBP.DHS.GOV>;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov
Subject: Parole Request - (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is 3 suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

Hello,

Please see attached parole request for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ii_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _is a gay Jamaican man with a strong

CBP FOIA 001033



He does not speak Spanish. He is frequently stopped by the national guard and police and is being threatened with
deportation. He get harassed in the street because he is profiled as being Haitian and denied entry into stores. He has
been sick for over a month because of: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Contained in my parole request is three support letters, sponsor information, a letter from the LGBTQ shelters in Tijuana
saying it is over capacity, two articles outlining the danger for LGBTQ folks in Mexico, and selected country conditions.

(b)(6) ihe 7/ him /7 &)
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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 12/2/2021 12:58:06 AM
To: : {b)(8) @transgenderlawcenter.orglimne! aeu | (B)(T)E)

(b)(T)(E) ; (b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Parole request for gay couple from Jamaica

01rcumstances the request for humamtarlan parole is demed

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Section Chief, Admissibility Enforcement Unit
Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

__(b)7)(E) _:Port of Entry

From:; (b)(6) i@transgenderlawcenter.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 3:45 PM

Toiume} aeu 4(b)(7)(E)i@cbp.dhs. gov> (b)(6) i@hq.dhs.gov>;i _ (b)(6) ! (she/her)

' (b)(6) i@hq.dhs.gov>;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>;i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __!
@CBP.DHS.GOV> YCBP.DHS.GOV>

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |@CBP.DHS.GOVA (b)(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C) acp.oHs.cov (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i@CBP.DHS.GOV: @cbp.dhs.gov>;

CBP FOIA 001035



(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@cbp.dhs.gov>i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e (RO, BNTNC)  @CBP.DHS.GOV>{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6)

(b)(6) i@hq.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Parole request for gay couple from Jamaica

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

Apologies for the second email regarding a parole request fori_ (b)(6), (b)}7)(C) iand (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | two lesbians from
Jamaica who are in Tijuana, Mexico and seeking an exception to title 42. Additional information to support this parole
request is attached. It includes letters from the two LGBT shelters indicating they have no space to house anyone, and
an article from a few months ago (during the consortium process) indicating the same.

I look forward to hearing form you soon.

(b)(6) ithe // him // él)
hManaging Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Butterfiies Coolition /¢ Tronsgendsr Law Center
Alive. Thriving. Fighting.
P 0. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

From: (b)(6) @transgenderlawcenter.org>

Date: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 at 3:22 PM .

To{wmeiaeu [ (b)7)E) @cbp.dhs.gov> (b)(6) 1@hq.dhs.gov>; (b)(6)
(b)(6) @ ha.dhs.gov>jeme: aeu i (b)7)E) @cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)7)C) i@cbp.dhs.gov

: @ cbp.dhs.gov> @cbp.dhs.gov:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>,

bp.dhs.gov < (b)(6), (bX7NC) @cbp.dhs.gov> Dcbp.dhs.gov

£ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {=>D-T2E T P r—

; @cbp.dhs.gov>,i (b)), (b)7)C) _ {@cbp.dhs.got (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>,

' Ochp.dhs.gov i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). @cbp.dhs.gov> @cbp.dhs.gov

(b)(6), (bX7)C) i@cbp.dhs. gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iacbp dhs.gov ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bcbp.dhs.gov < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (B)T)C)_i@cbp.dhs.gov

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs. gov> (b)), (b)(7)(C)__ @ cbp.dhs.gov i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6) @hg.dhs.gov i (b)(6) {@haq.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Parole request for gay couple from Jamaica

Following up on this parole request for two lesbians fleeing Jamaica and currently waiting in Tijuana. They are housing
insecure and only have a few days left of housing._ (b)), (B)X7)(C) _ | has (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (see attached documentation).
They have a strong underlying case.

Please let them cross.

Best Regards,
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(b)(6) (he // him // é1)

Managing Attorney and lzgal coordinator

Border Butterfiies Coalition // Tronsgender Laow Center
Alive. Theiving. Fighting.

P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

From: (b)(6) Dtransgenderlawcenter.org>

Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 at 9:28 AM .

Tdwme: aeu < (b)(7)(E) @cbp.dhs.gov>, (b)(6) {@hg.dhs.gov>! (b)(6)
(b)(6) Dhg.dhs.gov>

Subject: Parole request for gay couple from Jamaica

(0)6)}

(b)(6) H{he // him /f é1)
Managing Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Butterfiles Coalition /7 Transgender Low Center
Alive, Thriving. Fighting.
P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

i (b)e) Biransgenderlawcenter.org

CBP FOIA 001037



Message

From: é
I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Sent: 12/24/2021 9:06:32 PM
To: : (b)(6) i@transgenderlawcenter.org]ivme; aeu: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Humanitarian Parole/Title 42 Exception fori _(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) !

Good Afternoon,

We have reviewed the request and materials submitted on behalf of.___(®)€). 0)7)C) i After reviewing the facts
and materials submitted, we have determined that, based on the totality of the circumstances, the request for
humanitarian parole is denied.

0 it A Dot 250 el A Yl A Souit S8

San Diego Field Office
Office: | (,)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:

From: (b)(6) i@transgenderlawcenter.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 5:06 PM _ _

To:l (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i@ CBP.DHS.GOV>i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>;iwne!
aeu! (b)(7)(E)!@cbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ cbp.dhs.govsi__ (b)(6). (b)(7)(C).

D CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOVs b 6 b 7 C
b)(6), (b)(7 C) i@CBP.DHS.GOV>; (@CBP.DHS.GOV
)6, BITXC) eor Do eov  (0)(B), (B)(7)(C)  Borarecoy (B)(6). (B)(T)C)
(b)(6), (b}(T)(C) @Cbp.dhs.gov>;§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :@Cbp.dhs.gov>;§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Lz ADELOUDC) ___(@CBP.DHS.GOV>; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;i_____(b)(6)
(b)(6) i@hq.dhs.gov>
Subject: Humanitarian Parole/Title 42 Exception fori__(b)(6), (b)(7)C)
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CAUTIGH: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

Attached is a request for a title 42 exception for a gay man from Jamaica. | ask that his parole be granted due to the
vulnerabilities he faces as a gay, Black man in Mexico.

Best Regards,

(b)(6) i{he // him // &)

Banaging Attorney and legal coordinator

Border Butterfiies Coulition // Transgender Low Center
Alive. Thriving. Fighting.

P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 3/29/2021 6:55:45 PM
i 08 BT, (XTYE

Sure sounds good.

THanks

From:f (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 2:52 PM

To:f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Arizona CBP NGO Engagement

Perfect! Do you want to schedule a call together withi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !since | also want to check on this new process
that was just changed a few weeks ago with OFO leading it? Lots of questions from NGOs on this.

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Webp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 2:50 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Webp.dhs.gow>

Subject: RE: Arizona CBP NGO Engagement

Thanks. | hope you are doing okay.

I will think about touching base with this; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ehp.dhs.gow>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 2:47 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@chp.dhs,gov>

Subject: FW: Arizona CBP NGO Engagement

FYI

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ECRP DHS.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 6:08 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @chp.dhs.gov>

Sul;ject: RE: Arizona CBP NGO Engagement

Below is the suggested by my contact in OFO to contact regarding a centralized humanitarian parole process.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Deputy Executive Director ofAPPE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV)

Feel free to touch base if I can be of further assistance.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Director, Custody Support and Compliance Division
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& Prevention of Sexual Assault Coordinator

Privacy and Diversity Office (PDO)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection . . . .
%8 Phone: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): % Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i & Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email Address: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) izcbp.dhs.gov

This message contains information intended only for the addressee named above. If you are not the addressee, or the
person responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing
or copying this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify me
by replying to the message and delete the original message immediately thereafter.

G Please consider the enviromment befure printing this e-matl,

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Webp.dhs.govs
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 5:15 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: FW: Arizona CBP NGO Engagement

guestions to catch up on all the changes happening in CBP. As mentioned, below is an email we received on centralized
humanitarian parole process or guidance for attorneys. Any advice is greatly appreciated, especially with the new OFO
procedure!

Thank you!
o0, oo
From: (b)(6) Hwreommission.org>
Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2021 1:52 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eehn.dhs gov>

Cci  (b)(6), (b)TNC) iBchn.dhszov>
Subject: RE: Arizona CBP NGO Engagement

Thank you so much for taking the time to chat with me Thursday. It was great meeting you and | am very much so
looking forward to working together. Thank you also for the heads up to the RGG service providers on the processing in

(b)(7)(E)§ and for circling back on notice of Title 8 releases and MPP processing out of. _(b)(7)(E) ito! (b)(7)(E) iin

i
i
bmrcrmemimimeed 2 e e e e e e S S

addition to the City and CCRGV.

| appreciate you sharing the website for complaints or concerns. | wanted to circle back quickly because | am unclear

shared it with the intention of me telling attorneys to submit humanitarian parole applications through it? If it is the
former, | would very much so appreciate any follow up you might be able to provide to the question | raised about a
centralized humanitarian parole process or guidance for attorneys. Apologies if the confusion there is on my end!

Warmly,

L (b)(8)

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@chn.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 10:53 AM

To:: (b)(6) @wreommission. org>
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Cc:ii  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i chp.dhs.zov>
Subject: RE: Arizona CBP NGO Engagement

complaint or concern. | also wanted to confirm that 2, 500 MPP processings is for the entire border, not justi (B)7)E): For

your awareness, | made calls to (b)(6) ito give them a heads up on MPP
processing starting this Monday in; _(_9_)_(_7_)_552_.|n order for them to start working on the logistical and humanitarian support

needed on this. Lets keep this conversation open and ongoing for the coming weeks as things develop. Don’t hesitate
to reach out if you have any questions or concerns.

Submit a Complaint or Concern {cho.gov)

Have a great weekend!

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6) @wreomimission, org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 4:26 PM _
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bebp.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) wicho dhs.sov>

Subject: Arizona CBP NGO Engagement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Contact the £8P Security Operations Center with questions or concerns.

various BP representatives front (b)(T)(E)

check ins W|th the Whlte House and other agencies (thank you all for those!) but wanted to gauge whether there would
still be opportunities for the group to restart the Tuesday calls to regularly engage with local OFO and BP?

Separately (and apologies if | missed this!) | wanted to follow up and see if there was any guidance or update on a
centralized humanitarian parole process that we might be able to share with NGOs with the various Welcoming
Committees and Task Forces? | understand in Arizona in particular there has been some confusion between OFO and BP
over who is responsible for processing such requests.

Thanks for all you’re doing and please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions or concerns regarding the above.

Many thanks for considering,

____________ i Esq. (she/her/ella) | Policy Advisor, Migrant Rights and Justice
Refugee Commission .
i (b)(6) Ewrcompmissicnorg | (of {b)(6) i| (c} {b)(6) i

1012 14th Street NW, Suite 1100; Washington, DC 20005

womsnsrelugescommission org

Research. Rethink. Resolve.

Follow us on Facebook: facsbnok comiwrgonmmiasion and Twitter: fwilter comfwroommission
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** My working hours may not be your working hours. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your normal work schedule.**
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Message

From: (b)(6) i@transgenderlawcenter.org]
Sent: 1/18/2022 1:10:42 AM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C), (bX7}(E) } ome; AEU Urgent Request
(b)(7)(E) e
(b)(6) Dtransgenderlawcenter.org]i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bX7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (B)7)E) wmEAEU SUPERVISORS
(b)(6) {@who.eop.gov; CRCLImmigrationi (MIME) e :
: (b)7)(E)
Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole Request for gay and transgender couple from Jamaica (Urgent)
Attachments: {--iParole2.pdf
Good evening,
I’m writing to request a reconsideration of the denial of | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s request for an

exemption to Title 42. These individuals are gay and transgender and suffering unnecessarily in Mexico after fleeing for
their lives from Jamaica. The law allows, and morality requires. that they be allowed to enter the United States, seek
treatment, and access an asylum process.

Highlights:

e i(b)6), (b)(7)(C) | has not had access t¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:in over 6 months. She has' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(8)istates in Exhibit B that there! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

® (b)(6), (b}7)C) § ;s experiencing i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘from the trauma in Jamaica, stress of lack of medical

care, uncertainty of being in Mexico, and fear of deportation. (b)(6) i outlines this in Exhibit C.
o (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Both of their visas have expired, and they have been harassed on the
street by the public and by Tijuana state officials. They sit in their small room all day because they are now

scared to go outside.. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ihas stated: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o Should they be stopped without a visa they would be placed in detention and deported to Jamaica. Both
live in fear of this possibility.
e [_(b)6), (b)7)(C)_i(in particular) is being harassed and threatened with deportation by Mexican authorities. His
bag was gone through and all of his stuff and little money was stolen. He has been told by the police that if they

stop him without his visa (which is now expired) he will be arrested.
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mentally w1th bemg Iocked in scared.
I’'m asking for a reconsideration of this parole/humanitarian exemption.

Best Regards,
(b)(6)

Attached Exhibits
Exhibit A: MPP Guidance

Exhibit B: Letter from:i (b)(6) t, Refugee Health Alliance

Exhibit C: Letter from (b)(6) ‘Refugee Health Alliance

Exhibit D: Human Rights First Report on LGBT 1nd1V1duals in Mexico during Title 42
Exhibit E: Letter from (b)(8)

Exhibit F: Letter from{ __ (b)(6) _ :Legal Representatlve for _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Exhibit G: Passport for both individuals

Exhibit H: Letter of Support for Familia TQLM
Exhibit I: Letter of Support for BLMP

Exhibit J: Letter of Support Haitian Bridge Alliance

Exhibit K: Specific Annotated Country Conditions of Mexico for LGBTQ+ Persons]

(b)(6) i{he // him // &l
Managing Attorney and legal coordinator
Border Butterfiies Coolition /¢ Tronsgender Law Center
Alive. Thriving. Fighting.
P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612

From:i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>
Date: Thursday, January 13, 2022 at 12:23 PM
To: (b)(6) i@transgenderlawcente r.org>§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>;_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)____®DCBP.DHS.GOV>,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) ‘@cbp.dhs.gov>, (b)(6) |@hq.dhs.gov>jeme] AEU
Urgent Request! (b)(7)(E) iﬁ)cbp.dhs.gov>j (b)(6) :@transgender!awcenter org>,
b)(6) @CBP.DHS.GOV>, _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.gov>} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP DHS.GOV>,jeinsAEU
(b)(7)(E) @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Humanitarian Parole Request for gay and transgender couple from Jamaica (Urgent)

We have reviewed the request and materials submitted on behalf of} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s and: ®©. eO©)

| (b)(6), dNT)C) i After reviewing the facts and materials submitted, we have determined that, based on the totality

of the circumstances, the request for humanitarian parole is denied.
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 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Section Chief, Admissibility Enforcement Unit
Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

From: (b)(6) @transgenderlawcenter.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 9:31 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i{@CBP.DHS.GOV>! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;
' (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) @ CBP.DHS.GOV>} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DCBP.DHS.GOV>;
(b}(8), (b)(7)C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i{@CBP.DHS.GOV>;
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) 1® CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6), (bX7)(C) @ cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6) ®Dhq.dhs.gov>! emeAEU Urgent Request (b)(7)(E) D cbp.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @Dcbp.dhs.gov>;! (b)(6) @transgenderlawcenter.org>

Subject: Humanitarian Parole Request for gay and transgender couple from Jamaica (Urgent)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

Good evening,

| am submitting this parole request for: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) fand: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iThis couple are from Jamaica.

As the attached motion and exhibits show: (b)), (b)(7)(C) | has been unable td (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lo1e. @nCiwhile she has been waiting in Tijuana. As the enclosed letter from: (b)(6) istates this is a potentially life
threatening situation: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) A letter from! (p)(6) | outlines how/ (b)(g), (b)(7)(C)}is experiencing®is. bine);
; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ithe stress of the lack of medical care, and the daily violence her and
her partner experience in Mexico. Her partner has been stopped persistently by the police and they are threatened with

deportation.

These two individuals are at great peril in Mexico. They need to enter the United States nad get mental and medical
treatment. They suffer from discrimination on account of their race and sexual and gender identities in Mexico. A parole
is merited.

Best Regards,
(b)(6)

Attached Exhibits
Exhibit A: MPP Guidance

Exhibit B: Letter from: (b)(6) A Refugee Health Alliance

Exhibit C: Letter from: (b)(6) i Refugee Health Alliance

Exhibit D: Human Rights First Report on LGBT individuals in Mexico during Title 42
Exhibit E: Letter from: (b)(6) », Casa Arcoiris

Exhibit F: Letter fromi__ (b)(6) iLegal Representative for ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

(b)(6) H{he // him // é1)

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

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1/26/2022 12:02:46 AM

(b)(6) i@transgenderlawcenter.org]} (b)(6), (b}(7){C), (b}7)E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)X(7)(E) E(b)m(E)EAEU Urgent Request
(b)(7)(E) CRCLImmlgratlon

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b){6), (B)7)(C). (BNTIE) Fomei AEU

ISUPERV!SORSE (b)7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

We have reviewed the request and materials submitted on behalf of; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | After reviewing the facts
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

i__(b)7)NE)__: Port of Entry
Fromi (b)(6) i@transgenderlawcenter.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 2:14 PM
T H (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS. GOV> (b)(8), (bY7)(C) 5@cbp.dhs.gov>;
CBP DHS.GOV>! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>;

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C) iecerorscow- (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) _Ecironscor

{@CBP.DHS.GOV>| i@cbp.dhs.gov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp. dhs gov>;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>;

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;
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(b)(6) i@hq.dhs.gov>;iem=i AEU Urgent Requestt (bY(7)E) i@cbp.dhs.gov>;

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>; CRCLImmigration (b)(7)(E) @hg.dhs.gov>
Subject: Parole request for a gay Jamaican man;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

his visa is expired. Most Jamaicans that we work with report a spike in racism after last summer.. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } has}ws umo
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) . See exhibit fromi (b)(6)

I ask you to approve his request for parole or an exemption to Title 42.

: (b)(6) the // him // éD)

Managing Attorney and legal coordinator

Border Butterfiles Coalition /7 Tronsgender Low Center
Altve, Thriving. Fighting.

P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 1/25/2022 11:59:03 PM
To: i (b)(6) @transgenderlawcenter.org];§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) Ei.(_b."_;l:;iAEU Urgent Request
( b) (7) ( E ) CRCLImmigration
cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)7)(E) ioeAEU

(b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Parole request Jamaican gay man

Good Afternoon,

We have reviewed the request and materials submitted on behalf oft (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i. After revi ewing the facts
and materials submitted, we have determined that, based on the totality of the circumstances, the request for
humanitarian parole is denied.

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Section Chief, Admissibility Enforcement Unit
Customs and Border Protection

Department of Homeland Security

...........................

From (b)(6) i@transgenderlawcenter.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 2:10 PM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>;
9 CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>;

@CBP.DHS.GOV>; @cbp.dhs.gov>;

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ®cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ Dcbp.dhs.govs;
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ®cbp.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6) @ hq.dhs.gov>ﬂ§)§f§ﬂ AEU Urgent Request 4 (b)(TXE) @cbp.dhs.gov>;
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E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>; CRCLImmigration (b)(7)(E) i@hqg.dhs.gov>
Subject: Parole request Jamaican gay man

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

....... -

This request is fori_(b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) 4 gay man from Jamaica. He has been unable to obtairissemicare in Mexico and
is suffering fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i As cited in my request while__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

| urge you to approve this request.

Best Regards,

L (b)(6)_

: (b)(6) {{he // him /{ &)

Managing Attorney and legal coordinator

Border Butterfiies Coolition /7 Tronsgender Low Center
Alive. Thriving. Fighting.

P.O. Box 70976 Oakland, CA 94612
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Appointment

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 3/15/2022 9:34:21 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CC:

Subject: _é_gg_r_g_\@_q Humanitarian Parole: 3/16/2022 11:30am through 4/15/2022
Location: (b)(7)(E2 POE 03/16/2022 between 1130 and 1230 hours

Start: 3/16/2022 6:00:00 PM

End: 3/16/2022 7:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required

Attendees: (b)(G) (b)(7)(‘ :)
Optional ,

Attendees:

Reminder

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BCRP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 2:27 PM

Tol (B)T)E) _{CHIEFS (b)(7)E) {chp.dhs.gov>
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cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {DCBP.DHS.GOV>__(D)(8), (b)(T)(C) !
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@ichn.dhs.gov>
Subject: Approved Humanitarian Parole: 3/16/2022 11:30am through 4/15/2022

Good afternoon,

Please see below approved 30-day Medical Humanitarian Parole for tomorrow 03/16/2022. Traveler has been
vetted, no derogatory information or previous entries.

Entry Date: March 16, 2022
Approximate Time: 11:30am - 12:30pm

Approximate Departure Date: April 15, 2022

Traveler: T e
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L B bINC  Parole

Mode of transportation:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 3/17/2022 10:59:18 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Subject: Re: Duty WC / APD Role - Port of i (b)7)(E)

Thank you

Get Qutlook for i0S

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 3:53:44 PM
""""""""""" {CHIEFS!_____(b)(7)(E) ___i@cbp.dhs.gov>

i
.................... i

Cc! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV (0){6), (B)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>! (b)6), (b)7(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7HC) I’@CBP.DHS.GOV>:5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Duty WC / APD Role - Port of: (b)(7)(E) !

Good afternoon, Chiefs,

With the increase in the Watch Commander (WC) staffing, we are now able to have a Duty WC. Beginning Friday,
March 18™ the following changes will be implemented for the Duty - Assistant Port Director (D-APD) role and
responsibilities:
s For actions requiring GS-14 or APD approval, on duty Chief will contact Duty - Watch Commander
o NOTE: updated Duty WC / APD roster will be disseminated

e Watch Commander, in coordination with Chief, will assess request and render a (approval/denial)
decision
o Example: humanitarian parole, notification of employee injury-illness, impact to port
operations, situational awareness to Command Staff
e For those requests requiring GS-15 or Port Director approval, Watch Commander will contact Duty
APD for a decision.
o In this situation, for a timely response, duty APD or Port Director may initiate direct contact
with duty Chief (as required)

For.any auestions related to these procedures, please contact WC Vimeeme: [ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) { or AP[:EL_(_‘_’_),(_‘?_)_-_(,E)_(Z_)_(E_)_E
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you.

- Tacticol Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i {C)
@chp.dhs.gov (U)
Ydhs.sgov.gov {8}

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FORTECIASSHFFDFOFFCRTUSFONREYHFOUOY. It may contain infurmation that isEAW ENFORCENMERT
Y and exempt from public release under the Fresdom of Information Act (SUSCS52). This document 1s to be controlied, handled, transouted,
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distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQC information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid
need to know without prior approval from .8, Customs and Border Protection.
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Just tweaked very little, please send to Chiefs and CC: APD’s

Good afternoon, Chiefs,

With the increase in the WC staffing, we are now able to have a Duty Watch Commander. Beginning Friday, March
18t the following changes will be implemented for the Duty - Assistant Port Director (D-APD) role and
responsibilities:

e For actions requiring GS-14 or APD approval, on duty Chief will contact Duty - Watch Commander
o NOTE: updated Duty WC / APD roster will be disseminated

¢« Watch Commander, in coordination with Chief, will assess request and render a (approval/denial)
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

For any questions related to these procedures, please contact WG ®ie.eine!i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) or APE (B)®) (BXTXC) |

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

_(b)(8), (b)7)(C)
Assistant Area Port Director

LLS. Customs.and Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

Office: i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_i
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Mobile:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 1:17 PM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@cbp.dhs.gov> .
_Ceii (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>, (b)(®), (b)(T)C) ;
i __(b)(6),(b)(7)C) _ @CBP.DHS.GOV>;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WCBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: DRAFT Duty WC/APD Message - For Review

Sir, DRAFT message provided below.
Current duty APD schedule attached for your reference.

Thank you.

Good afternoon Chiefs,

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FORENCEASSHED#OFFCIAT USEONEY(T#FOUO). It may contain information that isEAWERFORCEMENT

—SENSTHVEAEES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid
need to know without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 3/24/2022 4:39:24 PM
To: { iCOMMAND STAFF! (b)(7)(E) :

: {b){7)E) ;
Subject: Fw: Memo/Muster - Title 42 Exceptions for Ukrainian Nationals

Attachments: 2022 03 11 - Memo - Title 42 Exceptions for Ukrainian Nationals.pdf; 2022 03 11 - Muster - Title 42 Exceptions for
Ukrainian Nationals.pdf

For your situational awareness; we had 2 encounters with Ukrainian Nationals in the last 24 hours (1 citizen
last night/3 citizens this morning). In the last 5 days, we had one additional encounter (1 citizen).

All have been approved for humanitarian parole pursuant to attached guidance.

Thank you.

............................ _.'

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) @cbp dhs.gov (U)

V\"h}\NI\Kl ‘Hm docurpent is designaied FORESCEASSHHEBAOICRATOSE-ONRAAFAOE 1 may confain information that is TAWFNFORCHENERY
5 RS and sxempt from publie 1»1»&%» mdu tbc hecdom of huermauon Aet ﬁl f‘z(“n”) This doecument is 1o be controtled, handied, transmitted,
c1strszited and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information, and s not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid

need to know without prior approval from U5, Customs and Border Protection.

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 20:41
i ' bBifE i@cbp.dhs.gov>

1 ONTE) COMMAND STAFF' (b)7)E) i@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Memo/Muster - Title 42 Exceptions for Ukrainian Nationals

Good evening Chiefs,

Please see attached and below muster in reference to Ukrainian non-citizens who may be considered for
exception from Title 42.

Ukrainian non-citizens granted an exception from Title 42 may be processed for any disposition under Title 8,
as appropriate, to include humanitarian parole, on a case-by-case basis. All cases should be presented to the

duty APD.

Thank you.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022, 7:17 PM

To: TFO PORT DIRECTOR APD < (b)(7)(E) i@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Memo/Muster - Title 42 Exceptions for Ukrainian Nationals

FYL.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ADFO - Border Security
Tucson Field Office

From (b)(7)(E) ‘DCBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 6:47:52 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS i (b)(7)(E) ‘@cbp.dhs.gov>; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
i B)NE) @cbp.dhs.gov>; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)7)E) Dcbp.dhs.gov>; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
; (b)(7)(E) 2cbp.dhs.gov>
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), i@cbp.dhs.gov>; OFO APP DIRECTORS
(b)7)E) @cbp.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Memo/Muster - Title 42 Exceptions for Ukrainian Nationals

March 11, 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Office of Field Operations

FROM: Matthew S. Davies /s/
Executive Director, Operations
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Title 42 Exceptions for Ukrainian Nationals

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP), Office of Field Operations (OFO) is currently assisting the Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) in enforcing its Order Suspending the Right to Introduce Certain
Persons from Countries Where a Quarantinable Communicable Disease Exists under Sections 362 & 365 of the
Public Health Service Act, 42 U.S.C. § 265 & 268, hereafter referred to as “Title 42.”

The Department of Homeland Security recognizes that the unjustified Russian war of aggression in Ukraine has
created a humanitarian crisis. CBP is authorized, consistent with the Title 42 Order, on a case-by-case basis
based on the totality of the circumstances, including considerations of humanitarian interests, to except
Ukrainian nationals at land border ports of entry from Title 42. Non-citizens who are in possession of a valid
Ukrainian passport or other valid Ukrainian identity document, and absent risk factors associated with national
security or public safety, may be considered for exception from Title 42 under this guidance.

Ukrainian non-citizens granted an exception from Title 42 may be processed for any disposition under Title 8,
as appropriate, including urgent port of entry humanitarian parole on a case-by-case basis.

The attached muster contains specific processing guidance. Please ensure that this memorandum and muster are
disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction. Should you have any questions or require additional
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :
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Appointment

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 11/9/2022 3:39:31 AM
To:

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: 2022-11-19 Guadalupe Group of 4
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 11/19/2022 7:00:00 AM

End: 11/20/2022 7:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Free

Required i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :TUCSON OPERATIONS CENTER;_(b)(7)(E)_i CHIEFS

Attendees: e -

Optional i __.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ii‘_'f{‘?_)ff?_i COMMAND STAFF i:_.(R)_(.?_)_1_!.!’__)_(_2_)_(_9_15

Attendees:

Notify duty WC when! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | arrives, DOB o1 (b)(6). (b)7)(C)

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to loin the mesting

Meeting IDi (b)(7)(E)

Download Teams | loinonthe web

This Teams Meeting is hosted on a U.S. Government information system and is provided for U.S. Government-
authorized use only. Unauthorized or improper use or access of this system may result in disciplinary action as well
as civil and criminal penalties.

Learn More | Mesting options

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (@ CRP.DHS.GOY>
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Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 8:27 PM

To: TUCSON OPERATIONS CENTER ‘I (b)(7)(E) i@chn.dhs, w(9v> (b)7)E) | CHIEFS
(b)(7)(E) @cbpdhsgov>
CC:E (b)(6), (bX7)(C) iBebp.dhs, {)\f>’(b)(7)(E) {COMMAND STAFF
(b)(7)(E) i chp.dha.gavs! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Febp.dbs.govs

Subject: Re: 2022-11-19 Guadalupe Group of 4

Good evening

Chiefs, please placei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘on the calendar. Notify duty WC when she arrives.

All other applicants are denied.

Thank you,

|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Watch Commander

On Nov 8, 2022, at 19:17, TUCSON OPERATIONS CENTER! (b)(7)E) LS b dhs. sov>
wrote:

Good evening,

No derogatory information was found for participanté (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

However, derogatory information was revealed for the following participants: (please see
attached)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
On 10/25/2022 - Subject requested a Humanitarian Parole Wthh was demed Subjects present

fraudulent documents on behalf of Pascua Yaqui Tribe.L(b)7)(E); Event::__(b)7)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

VI,

Tucson Field Office
i (b)(7)(E) @chp.dhs.gov
(BYTNE) _Office

.t may also

WARNING: This document is deszgnaled NCE
°F F =Srand exempl from public

contain information that is

CBP FOIA 001063



release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DIS policy relating to FOUO and LES information, and is not to be
released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval.

From: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) dcho.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 5:55PM

To: TUCSON OPERATIONS CENTER! (b)(7)(E) i@cbp.dhs.govs>; ff_)gj{f_) COMMAND
STAFF (b)(7)E) iWebp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: 2022-11-19 Guadalupe Group of 4

Good evening
Can someone please vet the following for port consideration

Thank you

Fromi (b)(6) Wpascuavaqui-nsn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 7:52:13 AM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@cbp.dhs gov>

Cc (b)(6) Y pascuayaqui-nsn, gov>! (b)(6) i

L (b)(6) @pascuayagui-nsn.gov (b)(6) M nascuayagUi-Nan.aovs | (byey
(b)(6) Doascus aqm*nsn.fsovxi (b)(6) Boascuayagul-nshLecy>

Subject: 2022-11-19 Guadalupe Group of 4

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish
button option.

Good Morning!
Flease find the entry letter(s} for the Religious Yaqui participant({s) from Mexico who will be attending
the Traditionaﬁ Patron Feast Day in the Yaqui community of Guadalupe. The group will be entering at the

Entry Date:
MNovember 19, 2022
Approximate Time: 8am-12pm

Departure Date:
December 05, 2022
Approximate Time: 7pm-11pm

Cultural Participant(s):

Parole

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =

CBP FOIA 001064



Should you have questions please call me ai____ (b)(6) | You may also email mei

Lios enchi hiokoe ut’'tesia- (Thank you)

Respectfully,

(b)(6)

Enrollment Services Administrative Supervisor
Pascua Yaqui Tribe Enrollment Department
7474 S Camino De Oeste Tucson, AZ 85757

Ci_(b)(6) |

Faxi __(b)(6)

=

Email:i (b)(6) -(j SHECUAVAQLL TS EnY

Enhanced Tribal Identification Card Program
ETC Appointment Line (520)879-6275 Tucson / (480) 768-2099 Guadalupe

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This email is intended solely for the individual(s) or

entity to which it is

addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the Enrollment Department by email reply and delete or discard the

above message.
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 7/5/2022 4:05:04 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

cc: | (b)(7)(E) PAX Chiefs (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

ICOMMAND

(b)(7)(E)

Subject: Re: Humanitarian Parole

Good morning,
Approved pending final checks on arrival.

Please add to calendar.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Cell;__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _@cbp.dhs.gov

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:41 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>; (0)(6), (B)(TNC) @CBP.DHS.GOV>

Cc:i (b)7¥E) | PAX Chiefs i (bX7XE) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Humanitarian Parole

The referenced individual does not have any derogatory information. Please advise.

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:21 AM

Toi (BYTNE) icHIEFS]  b)(7IE)  i@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: Humanitarian Parole

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

Good Morning, | hope this email finds you well, have a great day.

SUPERVISOR ON DUTY
CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION

(b)(7)(E) i PORT OF ENTRY
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.............

Arizona.

If the permit is granted, he will be sponsored by:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Phone:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

If you ha_ve any further questions please contact (b)(6) i Funeral Director at Bunker Family Funeral
Home, at (b)(6)

Thank you in advance for your kind assistance regarding this matter.
Regards,
Sincerely,

(b)(6)

Consul General
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Message

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Chief

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

5/19/2022 12:38:03 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7XE)_ MWATCH COMMANDERS:! (bXT)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Re: Formal Denial of Humanitarian Parole

Per our conversation parole request denied.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Watch Commander

On May 18, 2022, at 17:33; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

Per our conversation. Formal Denial of Humanitarian Parole.

Subject:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

__________________________

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)’

Class: O1M (Native of Western Hemisphere Countries).
COB: Mexico.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject is a Deported Criminal / Aggravated Felon.
12/4/2000. Marijuana — Possession.
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7/15/1975. Heroin — Sell.
12/4/2000. Cocaine — Possession.
6/28/2007. Deported / Removed.
1/14/2000. Excluded / Removed.
Criminal History.
8/24/1987 El Paso Texas, Marijuana — Possess.
9/7/1988 El Paso Texas, Marijuana — Possess.
10/4/1965 Metro Police Las Vegas, Child Molest.

1/21/2000 Chicago, Conspiracy to Distribute Cocaine. 90 months to serve, 3 years supervised
release.

2/8/2001 FCI Allenwood-Low White Deer. Conspiracy to possess with intent to Distribute 5
kilos of cocaine and 500 kilos of Marijuana. Sentences to 90 months with 3 years’ supervised
release.

_stating the following. (Father has several medical illnesses, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer

Passenger Operations / Firearms Instructor

U.S8. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)

Sent: 2/15/2023 4:39:49 PM
To:

’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Subject: RE: Situational Awareness: (b)(7)(E) } AZ - Child in Distress

Thank you, looks good. Like the photos puts some humanity into it.

| (b)(6), (D)(T)(C), (BNTHE) |

Assistant Area Port Director

Office: | (6)6), (B)TIC), (BXTNE)

Mobile::

Fromj (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 9:34 AM _

To: BB COMMAND STAFF | (b)(7)(E) @cbp.dhs.gov>{_(b)7)(E) ICHIEFS: _ (B)TNE) __ i@cbp.dhs.gov>;
TUCSON OPERATIONS CENTER (b)(7)(E) i@ cbp.dhs.gov>

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDOBi__(_t_’)_(_‘g‘_)_,__(,lgz(_?)(g)__i) who was presented as a United States citizen requesting medical
attention.

Supervisor was requested and advised of the situation.

An ambulance was requested on behalf of the child’s medical needs and upon arrival, the ambulance EMTs
advised the child needed to be transported to the hospital immediately.

As citizenship had not been confirmed at the time due to no documentation available, a CBP officer
accompanied the child until determination of citizenship could be made.

Contact was made with uncle (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ewhq verbally confirmed the_ child was born in
Phoenix and has been treated in Holy Cross Hospital in the past.i ___()(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ialso confirmed that due

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ito the International Border to request medical assistance.

Medical staff at Holy Cross confirmed: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwas a patient in the past and registered as a
United States citizen. Medical staff also advised CBP that the child was critically illi ___(b)(6). (b)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) and needed to be transported to Tucson Medical Center for further medical treatment.
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On duty Supervisory CBP officer had constant communication with the Grandmother who is the primary care
giver, identified as (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {DOB:i (b)), dX7)C) } COC: Mexico) was advised of

)6, L)7)C) 'S status as well as his current location. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwas advised to make her way to the

Port of Entry for a humanitarian parole which was approved by the Assistant Port Director.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) larrived at the.__ (B)7)(E).__iPort of Entry and processed for a two week humanitarian
parole. i (b)(6), (bY7)(C) was being prepped for transport therefore CBP provided transportation to the
grandmother and departed at 0840hrs to Holy Cross Hospital.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwas reunited with his grandmother at Holy Cross Hospital and at 0850hrs were

transported via ambulance to Tucson TMC.

No further updates.
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Thank you.

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief — Training / Passenger Operations
Tucson Field Office Honor Guard

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ’uhx cbp.gov

“Honor Earned, Never Given”
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Message

m L (B)(6), (B)(T)C), (b)(7)(E)
... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
ET(zj::)j/::)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

“Office:

Mobile: (P)(6); (BX7)C)

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9:23 AM . '
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>;____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Seems odd to me this one...What do you think

This was g formal denial for a Humanttarian Parole,

Eosp Dingsusivion

5, subject by e name :--:___(ti)(_q)_,_ (BUTHC) _itess sy, BTN ¥ = Aesinen Ciizen with no valid ey doruments spaied for sdw

sing Subject was fingerpriniad ans found io have baen previsusly Sencried by 1E in 10T and 2004

BY8) BYDIC)

nause 3i_ . BIGL BITLCL
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$18 Depurtment of Hemebsnd Secarity Cantinuation Page for Form 1-168

Pk Mgl Date
i (b)(7)(E) ; DA/LEF 2083
Ewwnt Ho: | (0)6), (bID(C), GXNE)

_apprvﬁximtaiy 191E hew
! {DGE: | (D)(6), (BITHC) § & Membean wmitiwan
wdmission inbe the United States at the
ravpaaating hunsndterisn parole.

%, subject by the bame b (b)(6), (b}{7)C) :
el id sty decusents apedied o
E ) Part of Entey inl DO, L srisons and is

[ 4

The subdsct was referred te permits for forther prooessing. Suhisct wes fingerprinted aret
Fruput o have bhesn previsesly depsebted by I0SBE in 200% and 20504,

The subviest is reguesting & huesasivarisn parole to see his dasghber| {b)(6), (b)(7)C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i owhe is admiited te ithe L,hildrx'm # Viillage and Matc}.& Chit ¥ om0
Roaspital for! (b)(6), (b}7)(C) P rmlated medical fssuess. The subjest stated

he iz seguesting & parsls for & perindg of ook yesr and was sdvized he pap reguest o Bare
than air months. The subject is reguesting sie monthe, untdil U9/0172023. Zubjeetr slaims Es&
. bae staping gt his dsvghter's mother's bouse ar| )k EITHS) )

Subject stated his daughter and her mother reguested asylum four years ago ared hﬁm

py Liwiwng in Washingbos stats. Sudbdjest states e fz s Taxd dediwer in Misheoacdn and hag
been for the past 20 ysars.

With osncarrencse of the ch-oduty Chisf and Waooh Copsnanser L
s forpally desisd o Busssitarien Parole since he does net wmeet the
benafiz.

apamnte o gueh

iG5~14) subhjent

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) _: B9 ERICEN

. Pagms

Fowm JAYE Continnation Page (Bey, 08

Thanks,

L/.b. Cus[oms and Border Pz()[ecaon
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Passenger Processing Operations
Tucson Field Ollice TFO

(b)(7)(E)_

Phone}, (0)6), (BYT)C) :
FAX | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C); .
Cell Phone; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Froms (b)(6), (b7} C) ohn.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9:17 AM
Tos (b)(6), (bX7)(C) HORP DHS, GOV>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EBCBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Seems odd to me this one...What do you think

Did we hold this person overnight? 213 shoes 1813 on 03/16/2023 and then a withdrawal on 03/17/2023 at 11:07 with
no narrative. Is this normal?
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Subject

Heeord of Depertable/fuadmissible Alien
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E \ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ; B3I 2623

gt [Fasbe

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Area Port Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

Office:
Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

fubdedy

Sent: 12/19/2022 9:42:02 PM
To:
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
CC: e COMMAND STAFF! (b)(7)(E) :
(b)(7)(E)
Subject: TFO Medical Humanitarian Parole Request

Attachments: IMG-20221219-WA0001.jpg; IMG-20221219-WA0000.jpg

Good afternoon i o (mm(cvg

Please see attached for humanitarian parole, approved by TFO, for two weeks if no derogatory information. She

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: IA_}_@_[}_E_)_QQ__ZZ 9:57:34 PM

To: L (B)(7)(E). ICHIEFS! (b)(7)(E) ‘
(b)(7)E)

cc: {eNTE) COMMAND STAFF: (bX7)E)
(b)(7)(E)

Subject: Fwd: TFO Medical Humanitarian Parole Request

Hello,

Please see below email thread for humanitarian parole that has been approved for two weeks contingent on no
derogatory info.

Please advise WC of results, subject will be crossing later this afternoon.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (@cbp.dhs.gov>
Date: December 19, 2022 at 2:42:05 PM MST
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@)cbp.dhs.gov>

: COMMAND STAFF 1 (bX7)(E) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: TFO Medical Humanitarian Parole Request

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android
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- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

J

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2/8/2023 5:19:42 PM

To: I (b)(7)E) } PCU TEAM: (b)(7)E) |
(b)(7)E)

cC: (b)7HE) WATCH COMMANDERS (b)7)(E)

Subject: FW: [Reminder] U4U/ATA Notification Guidance

Sups,

Please read below e-mail regarding U4U/ATA notifications. Please make sure that CBPO’s are familiar.

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 9:57 AM
To: N @CBP.DHS.GOV>i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i@cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i{@CBP.DHS.GOV>i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DCBP.DHS.GOV>i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.gov>! (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ‘@CBP.DHS.GOV>; b)7)E)
COMMAND STAFF ! (b)YT)E) i@cbp.dhs.gov>;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs. gov>; ...
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ CBP.DHS.GOV>! &6, tinc) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DCBP.DHS.GOV>i (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS. GOV>] (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@cbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DCBP.DHS.GOV>

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
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i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Supervisory Border Security Program Manager
Tucson Field Office

; (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) .(cucbr).dhs.aov

Shine a Light

Sadicide Provertion argd Ssearenmss

Hantionat ?mimxm Pravention Lifsling

WARNING: This electronic communication, along with any attachments, may be considered+OR-OFFICHAE
YSE-ONEYAAWENIORCEMENT-SENSHEFOTGOAES). It contains information that may be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security Policy (DHS)
policy relating to FOUQ/LES information when applicable. If you are not an intended, designated addressee of
the electronic communication or a CBP official with a “need-to-know,” you are prohibited from reviewing,
using, copying, releasing, retransmitiing, disseminating, disclosing, or otherwise sharing the communication or
its attachments within or outside CBP without prior, written approval from this office. If you received this
electronic communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy any copies or
printouts of the communication and its attachments.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BOBP.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 9:01 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BCRP.DHS gov>

Subject: FW: [Reminder] U4U/ATA Notification Guidance
Hola,
your area of expertise.

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SPM - Operations Support
Tucson Field Office

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {chp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 3:40 PM
To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS (b}(7)E) Webp.dhs.gov>
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w2
)

Cei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bchp.dhs.gov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>

Squect: [Reminder] U4U/ATA Notification Guidance

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

(b)7ME) iachbp.dhs.gov, SEAL atemeidchy.dhs.gov, and EPD at_____(b)(7)(E) iwchp.dhs.gov.

Additional information about these processes can be found at htips:/www.uscis. gov/ukraine and
https:/fwwwoaascis.gov/UHMNY. Specific process eligibility requirements are contained in the Federal Register
Notices publicly posted for each process at hitpsi//www.federalregister.gov/.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Deputy Executive Director, Operations
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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Message
From: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 4/10/2022 2:40:42 AM

To: i@ CBP MGMT! (b)(T)E)
(b)(7)(E)
Subject: Consolidated shift log:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L1 with no valid petition, applied for ESTA at POE, and came through in 1 hr.

De-minimus seizure, (b)(7)E) i Will finish tomorrow.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(6), (bB)(7)C) |
Supervisory CBP Officer
_(b)(7)(E)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
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Message

From:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 5/23/2022 1:00:40 AM
To: {BNEICBP MGMT (B)7)E)

: (bX7XE)
Subject: Lessons learned about the United for Ukrainians
Flag: Follow up
All,

(b)(7)(E)

15. Once we get the hang of it, it will be fine. (b)(6), (b}7)C) know what to do, as we worked on that

today. This little guide should make it easier. It seems like a lot, but it’s not that bad.
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Supervisory CBP Officer
Us Customs and Border Protection

(b)(7)E)

CBP FOIA 001088



Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 1/18/2022 10:31:48 PM

To:

CC:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in (b)(7)(E)}
Attachments: 2021-12-09 CBP Demand Letter (1).pdf

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Am available to chat anytime-

Thank You,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Supervisory Border Security Program Manager
Tucson Field Office
4760 N. Oracle Road, Suite 316
Tucson, AZ 85705

(b)(6), (BXTNC) | oy

Fax:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)7)C) __ {@cbp.dhs.gov

Shine a Light

Saffoivde Frovergionm angd Swvareaness

fokde Proverion Litellne

i@CBP.DHS.gov>;

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 12:43 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ cbp.dhs.gov>} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>
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Cc: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ®CBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Fwd: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

Hello,

Perhaps OCC needs visibility as well.

I'm working on a story about immigrants in Nogales, Mexico who are trying to get humanitarian parole or a T42
exemption. Attorneys working in the Tucson sector said that compared to some other parts of the border they've
had almost no success in getting an exemption or humanitarian parole. I spoke with a family who has a daughter
who suffers from seizures and a gay couple who faces discrimination and danger in Nogales.

1. Attorneys working at the Nogales border said that up until last week all requests for humanitarian parole or
Title 42 exemptions filed since August 2021 were either ignored or denied. Last week four were approved after
attorneys said they would be going to members of Congress to push for the exemptions. Other parts of the
border have had at least some success in getting humanitarian parole or T42 exemptions. Why are other parts of
the border like Tijuana and South Texas having at least some success and Nogales isn't?

2. One denial didn't include a reason for why the applicant was denied humanitarian parole or T42 exemption.
In a letter sent to Director of Field Operations Guadalupe Ramirez on Dec. 9, 2021, attorneys said that each
denial must include a reason in order to determine if the denial was “facially legitimate and bona fide." Why are
reasons for denial not given? Should all denials include a reason?

3. Advocates and attorneys are demanding that CBP issue and publicize written criteria to be used when officers
consider a humanitarian parole request. I understand that each determination is made on a case-by-case basis,
but why is there no guidance publicly posted for attorneys and immigrants without attorneys to determine if
they qualify?

4. How long does a CBP director of field operations have to make a determination on a humanitarian parole
request or denial?

5. The Dec. 9, 2021 letter to DFO Guadalupe Ramirez said that when attorneys asked for more information
about why the petition was not approved they only received an email explaining that decisions were made on a
case-by-case basis, no guidance was available to aid practitioners, and “current policy” is a factor in making
parole determinations. How does current policy impact humanitarian parole requests and T42 exemptions?

6. As the Biden administration began to restart MPP, the DHS said that particularly vulnerable immigrants,
including those with physical and mental health challenges, the elderly, and those at risk of discrimination
because of their LGBTQ status, will be exempted from MPP on a case-by-case basis. Some of the same asylum-
seekers in Nogales who are trying to be exempt from T42 would qualify for exemption under MPP. Why is it
that immigrants who are deemed vulnerable under MPP enough to be exempt are not considered to be
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vulnerable under T42 despite meeting the same criteria?

7. One of the families I'm writing about has a daughter who suffers from unexplained seizures. Part of the
problem in getting exempt from T42 or receiving humanitarian parole is the medical proof immigrants and
asylum-seckers are expected to provide. The family doesn't have a lot of money and haven't been able to get a
diagnosis in Nogales, Mexico because they require a specialist they can't afford. Other times there are no
specialists in the cities immigrants are from. Is there any consideration given to the medical limitations in
Mexico or an immigrant's ability to pay for them when deciding whether to give someone an exemption or
humanitarian parole?

Program Manager - Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Tucson Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

From: (b)(6), (bY7)(C) \@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:52 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

Subject: FW: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

FYSA...

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Spervisory Public Affairs Sppecialist — Arizona
U.S. Custions and Border Protection
Office of Public Affairs
| _(b)(6), (b)XT)(C) :

From; (b)(6) i@buzzfeed.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:47 AM

To: Media Inquiry <Medialnquiry@HQ.DHS.GOV>; CBPMEDIARELATIONS <cbpmediarelations@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is 3 suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

Hi,

I'm working on a story about immigrants in Nogales, Mexico who are trying to get humanitarian parole or a T42
exemption. Attorneys working in the Tucson sector said that compared to some other parts of the border they've had
almost no success in getting an exemption or humanitarian parole. | spoke with a family who has a daughter who suffers
from seizures and a gay couple who faces discrimination and danger in Nogales.

1. Attorneys working at the Nogales border said that up until last week all requests for humanitarian parole or Title 42
exemptions filed since August 2021 were either ignored or denied. Last week four were approved after attorneys said
they would be going to members of Congress to push for the exemptions. Other parts of the border have had at least
some success in getting humanitarian parole or T42 exemptions. Why are other parts of the border like Tijuana and
South Texas having at least some success and Nogales isn't?
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2. One denial didn't include a reason for why the applicant was denied humanitarian parole or T42 exemption. In a letter
sent to Director of Field Operations Guadalupe Ramirez on Dec. 9, 2021, attorneys said that each denial must include a
reason in order to determine if the denial was “facially legitimate and bona fide." Why are reasons for denial not given?
Should all denials include a reason?

3. Advocates and attorneys are demanding that CBP issue and publicize written criteria to be used when officers
consider a humanitarian parole request. | understand that each determination is made on a case-by-case basis, but why
is there no guidance publicly posted for attorneys and immigrants without attorneys to determine if they qualify?

4. How long does a CBP director of field operations have to make a determination on a humanitarian parole request or
denial?

5. The Dec. 9, 2021 letter to DFO Guadalupe Ramirez said that when attorneys asked for more information about why
the petition was not approved they only received an email explaining that decisions were made on a case-by-case basis,
no guidance was available to aid practitioners, and “current policy” is a factor in making parole determinations. How
does current policy impact humanitarian parole requests and T42 exemptions?

6. As the Biden administration began to restart MPP, the DHS said that particularly vulnerable immigrants, including
those with physical and mental health challenges, the elderly, and those at risk of discrimination because of their LGBTQ,
status, will be exempted from MPP on a case-by-case basis. Some of the same asylum-seekers in Nogales who are trying
to be exempt from T42 would qualify for exemption under MPP. Why is it that immigrants who are deemed vulnerable
under MPP enough to be exempt are not considered to be vulnerable under T42 despite meeting the same criteria?

7. One of the families I'm writing about has a daughter who suffers from unexplained seizures. Part of the problem in
getting exempt from T42 or receiving humanitarian parole is the medical proof immigrants and asylum-seekers are
expected to provide. The family doesn't have a lot of money and haven't been able to get a diagnosis in Nogales, Mexico
because they require a specialist they can't afford. Other times there are no specialists in the cities immigrants are from.
Is there any consideration given to the medical limitations in Mexico or an immigrant's ability to pay for them when
deciding whether to give someone an exemption or humanitarian parole?

Thank you. My story is scheduled to be published Thursday at 5PM ET.

i (b)(6) || BuzzFeed | National Security Correspondent for Immigration | & _(b)(6) |
ci (b)(6) I[Try me @ Signal for more secure communications.]

www.buzzfeed.com:  (b)(6) !

PR Dean 0aDE 7708 9350 COFL 3247 0407 0530 DAS FALS

Use my Signal for more secure communication: (b)(6)
Got a confidential tip? Here's how to send it to us: tips.buzzfeed.com
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Message

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 1/24/2022 3:54:57 PM

To:

b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Re: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

Yea, they didn’t wait for a response from HQ.

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_

Supervisory Public Affairs Specialist - Arizona
CBP Public Affairs - Media Division

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DCBP.DHS.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 8:39:42 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).____i(0cC) (b)(6), (b)7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) _@chp.dhs.gov>;! (bl(8), (b)7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>

. Ceil (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) @ cbp.dhs.gov>) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)(OCC}_(b)(8), BIT)C)_@cbp.dhs.gov>; (B)i6), (BITIC) i@cbp.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

Yup... this is it.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Supervisory Border Security Program Manager
Tucson Field Office

Tucson, AZ 85705
| (b)(6), (BXT)(C) |y |

l-FaXZE (b)(6), (b)T)C)__:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cbp.dhs.gov
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Shine a Light

wichde Provspntion arud Avsareness

Mations! Suluhde Provention Lifeline

FRRAEG
LEP Erployes Saslstanss Program

B SFO0E

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)____}(0CC)__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 8:38 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) & cbp.dhs.gov>; (®)(6), (0)7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DCBP.DHS.gov>;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2Dcbp.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>{_ BIE, BITIC). i (OCC); (B)(), (b)7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>{wmne:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f@cbp.dhs.gov>;§ (b)(6), (b7} C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

FYSA — | think this was the article that was released that spoke about TFO:

“In response to a message from Sachau asking why a request was denied, a program
manager at CBP's Tucson field office said no guidelines exist on what criteria immigrants
need to meet for humanitarian parole because they are considered case by case.”

https://www.buzzfeednews.com/article/adolfoflores/immigrants-humanitarian-parole

Respectfully,

i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).
Attorney
Office of Associate Chief Counsel, Tucson
LS. Customs and Border Protection
4742 N, Oracle Rd,, Suite 111
Tucson, AZ 85705

Office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Celi}

Fax)

i i.

i (b)(6), (b7NC) cbp.dhs.sov

e 5 i

a1 (0)(8), (b)(T)(C) |

"

iE.

view our SharePoint site: Counsel Comms

S Mission First e Rude of Law Always. %

Pam o
P TNEE D

Please

(LS. Customs and
Border Protection

FRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL - CIRCULATION RESTRICTED

This electronic commurdcation, along with any attachment{s), contains confidential LS, Government information intended for internal governmerd
use only. This electronic communication and its attachment{s} alse comtain information that is privileged as well as exempt from public disclosure
under the Freedom of information Act, 5 ULS.CL 8552, including attorney work product, material that is part of the agency’s delibgrative process,
and communications between attorney and client concerning legal matters for which the chient has sought professional advice, The contents of
this electronic communication and its attachment{s} are solely intended for the use by the addresseeds) designated herein, and must be controlled,
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stored, handied, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in & manner that restricls access to only the designated addresses(s) and 10 those within
LLS. Customs and Border Protection {CBPY who have an official "need-to-know.”

i you are not o designated addressee of the electronic communication or a CBP official with a “need-to-know,” you are probilited from reviewing,
using, copying, releasing, retransmitting, disseminating, disclosing, or otherwise sharing the communication or its attachments within or ouiside
CBP without prior, written approval from the Commissioner of CBP and the Office of the Associate Chief Counsel, Tucson, Please notify the sender
immediately and permanently delete this electronic communication, and any copies or printouts of the communication and its attachments,

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {ocC)
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 8:21 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @ cbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(6), (bX7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Cc:i (b)(6), (b}(7)}C) i@ CBP.DHS.gov>;i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>;
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (OCC) i (b)(E), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov> wie, winn
i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __@cbp.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales
Sir,

This article only mentions MPP and nothing about Tucson. Is there another article coming out or did the journalist just
drop the other part of the story?

Respectfully,

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Attorney
Office of Associate Chief Counsel, Tucson
.S, Customs and Border Protection
4742 N, Oracle Rd., Suite 111
Tucson, AZ8570
H{Office}
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Cell}
{{Fax)

.__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) &

fam

Please

OF OGN My

.5, Custorns and
Border Protection

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL - CIRCULATHON RESTRICTED

This electronic communication, along with any attachment{s), contairs confidential LS. Government information intended for internal government
use ondy. This electronic communication and its attachment{s} also contain information that is privileged as well as exempt from public disclosure
untder the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.5.0. §552, including attorney work product, material that is part of the agency’s deliberative process,
and communications between attorney and client concerning legal matters for which the clisnt has sought professional advice. The contents of
this electrordc communication and its attachmentis} are solely intended for the use by the addressesis) designated herein, and must be controlled,
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in a manner that restricts access to only the designated addressee{s) and to those within
LLS, Custonns and Border Protection {CBPY who have an officisl "need-to-know.”

Hyow are not a designated addressee of the electronic communication or a CBE official with a "need-to-know,” vou are prohibited from reviewing,
using, copying, releasing, retransmitting, disseminating, disclosing, or otherwise sharing the communication or its attachments within or nutside
CBP without prior, wrilten approval from the Commissioner of CBP and the Office of the Associate Chief Counsel, Tucson,  Pleass notify the sender
immediately and permanently delete this electronic communication, and any copies or printeuts of the communication and its attachments.
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Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 8:17 PM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ CBP.DHS.GOV>

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ CBP.DHS.gov>;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) D cbp.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>; " (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)  1OCC)

i (b){&), (B)(7)C) @cbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [OCC) ! _(b)6), (b)7)C)_ Dcbp.dhs.gov>;i (b)), (b)(7)(C)!

| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) {@cbp.dhs.gov>;: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) Bcbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

FYSA...the article came out before a response was approved.

https://www.buzzfeednews.com/article/adolfoflores/us-border-authorities-wrongly-sought-to-force-asylum

Sent from my iPad

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Public Affairs Specialist
CBP Public Affairs - Arizona

OnJan 19, 2022, at 7:40 AME (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

Program Manager - Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Tucson Field Office

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @WCBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 7:26:23AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) D cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)), (b)7)C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.gov>

Cc; (b)(6), (bY(7)(C) Dchp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(0cCy.___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ @cbp.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6), (BUTIE)._(OCC)

i_(b)(), (b)(7)C) Bchbp.dhs.gov>;i ... (b)(6), {b)(T)(C). Dcbp.dhs.gov>;i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__®CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6), (b}7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

Working on this today.

Thank you,

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Director
OFO Communications
Public Affairs Liaison
Office of Field Operations
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(C). (b)8), (b)(7)(C) :

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 6:44 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.gov>
Ccil , (0)(6), (b)(T)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6), (BY7)(C)  {(OCC)  (b)(6), (bB)(THC) @cbp.dhs.gov>;: _(b)(E), (B)7)(C) {OCC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>i {b)8), (bUTNC) Bcbp.dhs.gov>i __ (b)(6), (b)7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :2CBP.DHS.GOV>| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ®CBP.DHS.GOV>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

I'm adding__(b)(6), (b)X7)(C) _ifrom Headquarters OFO who | can talk with tomorrow as | agree this involves HQ

consideration rather than just a locally prepared response.

As background, when a reporter emails both CBP’s & DHS’s public affairs shops (as occurred here), our protocol is to let
DHS answer it unless DHS comes asking CBP OPA for help. In this case, however;} (b)(5) i

(b)(5), (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

When speaking withi_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (CBP OPA’s Southwest Branch Chief), our guess is: (b)(5)
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

Thanks,

Headquarters Branch Chief
CBP Media Relations

L (B)(6). (b)(7)(C) cell

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 5:35 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '@ CBP.DHS.gov>! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>
_Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>;
e DNO): (DXTNC) '(occ)' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pcbp.dhs.gov>; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)(OCC)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "ﬁ)cbp dhs.gov>;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS. GOV>
Subject Re: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

this as weII

Sent from my iPad

(b)(8), (b)THC)
Supervisory Public Affairs Specialist
CBP Public Affalrs Arizona
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On Jan 18, 2022, at 3:31 PM;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon;es.emei

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Am available to chat anytime-

Thank You,

£ (b)6), (PNTC) |

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Supervisory Border Security Program Manager
Tucson Field Office

Tucson, AZ 85705

(b)(6), (B)TNC) | iy |

Fax: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f@cbp.dhs.gov

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 12:43 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>;i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>

cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>
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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bcbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:52 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

FYSA...
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____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Spervisory Public Affairs Sppecialist — Arizona
U.S. Custions and Border Protection
Office of Public Affairs

Froms (b)(6) @buzzfeed.com>

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
those with physical and mental health challenges, the elderly, and those at risk of discrimination because of their LGBTQ
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

(b)(6) | BuzzFeed | National Security Correspondent for Immigration | & (b)(6) !

ci (b)(6) iTry me @ Signal for more secure communications.]
6824 Lexington Ave, Los Angeles, CA 90038

www.buzzfeed.comi  (b)(6) !

Py o TP [N oo e e maae
PGP pean 0aADE 77CH 9280 COFY B3AT DAUF G520 DAES FALE

Use my Signal for more secure communication! (b)(6)
Got a confidential tip? Here's how to send it to us: tips.buzzfeed.com
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 1/18/2022 8:40:06 PM
To:
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Subject: Re: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales
Flag: Follow up

Sounds good. Here’s his contact info.

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

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘DCBP.DHS.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 1:38:46 PM

To! (b)(6), (bX7)(C) @WCBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Re: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales
In a call right now... will let you know when free.

Thank You-

b)), BHTHO)!

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

From: (b)(6), (bX7)(C) i@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 1:15:07 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ CBP.DHS.gov>

Subject: Re: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager - Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Tucson Field Office

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 12:58:16 PM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>{ e
' -(0)(8), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>;: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>§ (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) {OCC):___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i@cbp.dhs.gov>;
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._{OCC): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>! (b)), (BYTNC) _ H{OCC)K  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  @cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

Good Afternoon!

(b)(3)

i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Supervisory Border Security Program Manager
Tucson Field Office

(b)(6), (b}7)C) i’&)obp.dhs.gov

Shine a Light

Sadicide Provention aral Sverenmss

vt Sudoide Preventien Litelineg
IR RS

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DCBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 12:43 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘@cbp.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>

Ccl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV: (b)(6), (b}7)(C) '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ©CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: Fwd: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

Hello,

This story will be published this Thursday, 5 pm EST.

CBP FOIA 001103



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

S. The Dec. 9, 2021 letter to DFO Guadalupe Ramirez said that when attorneys asked for more information
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
asylum-seekers are expected to provide. The family doesn't have a lot of money and haven't been able to get a
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

.................................
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Program Manager - Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Tucson Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:52 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

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

From: (b)(6) {@buzzfeed.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:47 AM

To: Media Inquiry <Medialnquiry@HQ.DHS.GOV>; CBPMEDIARELATIONS <cbpmediarelations@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

CAUTHGN: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
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

(b)(6) || BuzzFeed | National Security Correspondent for Immigration | @" (b)(6)

o} (b)(6) iTry me @ Signal for more secure communications.]
6824 Lexington Ave, Los Angeles, CA 90038

www.buzzfeed.com  (b)(6)

FGE DEAD OADE 77CR 9380 COF BRAT (40F DED DAES FALF

Use my Signal for more secure communicationd (b)(6)
Got a confidential tip? Here's how to send it to us: tips.buzzfeed.com
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Message

From:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 1/18/2022 10:35:15 PM
To:
CC:
Subject: Re: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

Attachments: image004.jpg; image003.png; 2021-12-09 CBP Demand Letter (1).pdf

IOPA-HQ Branch Chief on

I concur, this will need HQ clearance before any response on our side. | am addmg (b)(6), (bX7X(
this as well

Sent from my iPad

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Supervisory Public Affairs Specialist
CBP Public Affairs - Arizona

On Jan 18, 2022, at 3:31 PM; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) E@cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

<I--[if lvml]-->

<![endif]- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Supervisory Border Security Program Manager
Tucson Field Office

4760 N. Oracle Road, Suite 316

Tucson AZ 85705
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.................................

_Fax:[_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
T "(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) idcbp.dhs.gov

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18,2022 12:43 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>! (b)(6), (bXT)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>

(o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP.DHS.GOV>} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: Fwd: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

Hello,

........................ -

________________________ i, National Security Correspondent for Immigration with BuzzFeed
media. The topic is T42 and humanitarian paroles. Questions two, four and five specifically mentioned the DFO.

Perhaps OCC needs visibility as well.

I'm working on a story about immigrants in Nogales, Mexico who are trying to get humanitarian parole or a T42
exemption. Attorneys working in the Tucson sector said that compared to some other parts of the border they've
had almost no suceess in getting an exemption or humanitarian parole. I spoke with a family who has a daughter
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

L (b)), (B)T)(C)
Program Manager - Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Tucson Field Office
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi (b)(6), (BXT)}C) ‘@ cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:52 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: FW: BuzzFeed News inquiry on T42 exemptions and humanitarian parole in Nogales

FYSA...

____(b)(6), (b)T)C) |
Spervisory Public Affairs Sppecialist — Arizona
U.S. Custions and Border Protection

' Office of Public Affairs

i (b)(6), (BMT)C) |

From: (b)(6) i@buzzfeed.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:47 AM

To: Media Inquiry <Medialnquiry@HQ.DHS.GOV>; CBPMEDIARELATIONS <chpmediarelations@chp.dhs.gov>
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

CBP FOIA 001109



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

ci (b)(6) {Try me @ Signal for more secure communications.]
6824 Lexington Ave, Los Angeles, CA 90038
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